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PurposeEnergy, Inc.
400 Avenue D, Suite 30
Williston, VT 05495

http://purposeenergy.com

Up to $1,069,998.00 in Common Stock at $2.00
Minimum Target Amount: $10,000.00

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this
offering unless you can afford to lose your entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of
the issuer and the terms of the offering, including the merits and risks involved. These
securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state securities
commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed
upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document.

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any
securities offered or the terms of the offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or
completeness of any offering document or literature.

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.5.
Securities and Exchange Commission has not made an independent determination
that these securities are exempt from registration.



Company:

Company: PurposeEnergy, Inc.

Address: 400 Avenue D, Suite 30, Williston, VT 05495
State of Incorporation: DE

Date Incorporated: June 26, 2007

Terms:

Equity

Offering Minimum: $10,000.00 | 5,000 shares of Common Stock
Offering Maximum: $1,069,998.00 | 534,999 shares of Common Stock
Type of Security Offered: Common Stock

Purchase Price of Security Offered: $2.00

Minimum Investment Amount (per investor): $250.00

Voting Rights of Securities Sold in this Offering

Voting Proxy. Each Subscriber shall appoint the Chief Executive Officer of the
Company (the “CEO™), or his or her successor, as the Subscriber’s true and lawful
proxy and attorney, with the power to act alone and with full power of substitution, to,
consistent with this instrument and on behalf of the Subscriber, (i) vote all Securities,
(ii) give and receive notices and communications, (iii) execute any instrument or
document that the CEO determines is necessary or appropriate in the exercise of its
authority under this instrument, and (iv) take all actions necessary or appropriate in
the judgment of the CEO for the accomplishment of the foregoing. The proxy and
power granted by the Subscriber pursuant to this Section are coupled with an interest.
Such proxy and power will be irrevocable. The proxy and power, so long as the
Subscriber is an individual, will survive the death, incompetency and disability of the
Subscriber and, so long as the Subscriber is an entity, will survive the merger or
reorganization of the Subscriber or any other entity holding the Securities. However,
the Proxy will terminate upon the closing of a firm-commitment underwritten public
offering pursuant to an effective registration statement under the Securities Act of
1933 covering the offer and sale of Common Stock or the effectiveness of a
registration statement under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 covering the
Common Stock.

*All perks occur when the offering is completed

The Company and its Business
Company Overview

PurposeEnergy, Inc. ("PurposeEnergy” or the "Company”) was formed on June 26,
2007, as a Delaware C-Corp. The Company has developed proprietary anaerobic
digestion technology that is patented in several major industrialized countries around



the world. This technology provides a competitive advantage for remediating
industrial organic waste, which includes but is not limited to residuals generated from
food and beverage, nutraceutical, pharmaceutical, and petrochemical manufacturing.
The patented remediation process generates renewable methane, or biogas, which is a
carbon-neutral substitute for natural gas.

Value is created by reducing the cost of byproduct remediation for our customers.
Revenue is generated at operating plants through "tipping fees" charged for
remediating waste and for monetizing the renewable energy that is produced.

In addition to revenue that is generated by operating plants, PurposeEnergy performs
paid engineering studies called BLITZ(TM) Feasibility Studies for customer prospects
who would like to understand the economic feasibility of installing anaerobic
pretreatment at their facility. PurposeEnergy also generates revenue by selling
anaerobic digester facilities to customers who desire to finance and own the facilities
themselves.

The Company has built and commissioned six projects in the United States and the
seventh project is currently under construction in Taiwan.

Currently, the Company is developing three new projects that are in the final stages of

permitting. A regulation CF crowdfunding campaign in 2022 will provide operating
capital to grow the team as the new facilities are under construction.

Subsidiaries and Related Entities

PurposeEnergy Finance, LLC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of PurposeEnergy, Inc.
PurposeEnergy Finance was created to provide capital leases to customers who would
like to finance an installation.

PurposeEnergy Development, LLC is a partnership between PurposeEnergy, Inc.
(99.75%) and Leyline Renewable Capital (0.25%). Leyline provides development
capital to PurposeEnergy that is used for permitting, contracting, and engineering
during the early development stages of projects.

Middlebury Resource Recovery Center, LLC; PurposeEnergy - 5t. Albans, LLC; and
PurposeEnergy - Enosburg Falls, LLC are wholly owned by PurposeEnergy
Development, LLC. Each of these "special purpose entity” (aka SPV) companies were
created to develop specific projects. The SPVs own the contracts, permits, and site
control for the projects.

The structure PurposeEnergy uses to finance the construction and permanent debt for
an SPV requires additional entities between PurposeEnergy Development and the LLC.
MRRC Guarantor, LLC and MRRC Equity, LLC have been created for the Middlebury
Resource Recovery Center, LLC SPV, and they will be inserted into the stack upon
financial close.

All of PurposeEnergy's subsidiaries are Delaware LLCs and PurposeEnergy's CEO Eric
Fitch is the manager of each of them.



PurposeEnergy's Tribrid-Bioreactor(TM) anaerobic digester was awarded US patent
7,727,395 on June 1, 2010. Japan issued patent 5298193 on June 21, 2013. Europe
issued patent 2323954 on January 5, 2019 and this patent has been registered in
Germany, France, and Ireland. The People's Republic of China granted patent CN
102105409 on April 22, 2015. Mexico issued patent 296700 on March 5, 2012. United
States patent 6982035 was granted to Dr. David O'Keefe on January 3, 2006. This
patent has been exclusively licensed to PurposeEnergy, Inc.

PurposeEnergy(TM), Fleaf(TM), Tribrid-Bioreactor(TM), and metaDigester(TM) are
unregistered trademarks of PurposeEnergy, Inc.

Active Litization

Dispute with ICC Turnkey. In 2016, PurposeEnergy was contracted to deliver a turnkey
wastewater treatment and reclamation system for a proposed new brewery.
Subsequently, the owner hired ICC Turnkey to design-build the entire brewery
campus, including the wastewater system. PurposeEnergy assigned its contract to ICC
and concurrently became a subcontractor to ICC. In this arrangement, ICC paid
PurposeEnergy for delivery of certain milestones and PurposeEnergy paid ICC for
delivery of certain milestones. In 2021 ICC filed a complaint alleging payments made
by the owner to PurposeEnergy in 2016 should be delivered to [CC. This dispute is
currently in settlement discussions. The disputed amount is $180,970.50.

Competitors and Industry

The global food waste management market was estimated to be $36B in 2020. The
market is projected to grow at a compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 5.8% and is
predicted to reach approximately $56B by 2028. Growth has been spurred by emerging
legislation that prohibits landfilling of organic materials. The food waste management
process category is dominated by anaerobic digestion with a 45% market share. North
America represents 40% of the global food waste management market.”

*Source: Fior Markets Global Food Waste Management Market, report [D 419485, June
2021

The Company has several major competitors in the food waste anaerobic process
market. Some of the top competitors in our industry include: Suez, Anaergia, and
Evoqua. These are all large multinational conglomerates with business models that
entail large, centralized anaerobic digester facilities. Substrates are trucked to these
centralized facilities from far-away waste producers.

PurposeEnergy differentiates itself by developing facilities that are co-located with
large waste producers and/or within industrial parks that are home to multiple waste
producers. Being proximate to the waste producers allows PurposeEnergy to pump the
waste as opposed to the costly and logistically challenging alternative of trucking the
waste. This improves the investment opportunity of each facility and allows
PurposeEnergy to develop projects that address a broader spectrum of the market than
the competition.



Current Stage and Roadmap

The Company’s Tribrid-Bioreactor(TM) anaerobic digester has been deployed in two
configurations. The metaDigester(TM) configuration is suitable for small waste
producers that require up to 100,000 gallons of bioreactor volume. The metaDigester
uses cascading welded tanks and to date has been installed at two breweries and a
nutraceutical manufacturing plant. The magnumDigester(TM) configuration, which
uses bolted or concrete tanks, is better suited for installations that are larger than
100,000 gallons. The magnumDigester has been installed at three breweries, one of
which receives merchant waste from regional food and beverage manufacturers. A
fourth magnumbDigester is currently under construction in Taiwan. The portable
mobiDigester(TM) configuration has been designed but has never been sold. All three
configurations employ PurposeEnergy’s patented, multistage bioreactor design.

The Company’s efforts for the next few years will be focused on developing additional
facilities that PurposeEnergy will own and operate (as opposed to selling bioreactors
to customers). Owning and operating facilities will generate long-term, recurring
revenue and EBITDA that will increase PurposeEnergy's enterprise value. Currently,
PurposeEnergy has three new projects permitted. One is fully engineered and shovel-
ready. The other two are expected to be shovel-ready in 2022.

The Team

Officers and Directors

Name: Eric Fitch
Eric Fitch's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

o Position: CEO, President, Treasurer, Secretary, and Director
Dates of Service: June 26, 2007 - Present
Responsibilities: Execute the board’s plan. Salary is $150,000 a vyear.

¢ Position: Manager
Dates of Service: December 14, 2020 - Present
Responsibilities: Managing Member of PurposeEnergy Development, LLC

e Position: Manager
Dates of Service: June 29, 2018 - Present
Responsibilities: Managing Member of PurposeEnergy Finance, LLC

¢ Position: Manager
Dates of Service: June 21, 2018 - Present
Responsibilities: Managing Member of Middlebury Resource Recovery Center,
LLC



e Position: Manager
Dates of Service: June 19, 2017 - Present
Responsibilities: Managing Member of PurposeEnergy - St. Albans, LLC

o Position: Manager
Dates of Service: August 01, 2019 - Present
Responsibilities: Managing Member of PurposeEnergy - Enosburg Falls, LLC

¢ Position: Manager
Dates of Service: March 22, 2021 - Present
Responsibilities: Managing Member of MRRC Equity, LLC

¢ Position:; Manager
Dates of Service: March 22, 2021 - Present
Responsibilities: Managing Member of MRRC Guarantor, LLC

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: 484 Phi Alpha Foundation
Title: Director
Dates of Service: August 01, 2001 - Present
Responsibilities: Director of the board

Name: John F. Keane, ]Jr.

John F. Keane, Jr.'s current primary role is with King Hill Capital, LLC. John F. Keane,
Jr. currently services 0 hours per week in their role with the Issuer.

Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

¢ Position: Director
Dates of Service: June 16, 2008 - Present
Responsibilities: Director of the board. Not a paid position.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: King Hill Capital, LLC
Title: Director
Dates of Service: February 01, 2007 - Present
Responsibilities: Director of the board/private investor

Name: Michael C. Sununu

Michael C. Sununu's current primary role is with Sununu Enterprises LLC. Michael C.



Sununu currently services 0 hours per week in their role with the Issuer.

Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

¢ Position: Director
Dates of Service: March 01, 2012 - Present
Responsibilities: Director of the board. Not a paid position.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: Sununu Enterprises LLC
Title: Managing Director
Dates of Service: January 01, 1999 - Present
Responsibilities: Director of the board

Risk Factors

The SEC requires the company to identify risks that are specific to its business and its
financial condition. The company is still subject to all the same risks that all
companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to. These
include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and
technological developments (such as hacking and the ability to prevent hacking).
Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently more risky than more developed
companies. You should consider general risks as well as specific risks when deciding
whether to invest.

These are the risks that relate to the Company:

Uncertain Risk

An investment in the Company (also referred to as “we”, “us”, “our”, or “Company”)
involves a high degree of risk and should only be considered by those who can afford
the loss of their entire investment. Furthermore, the purchase of any of the common
stock should only be undertaken by persons whose financial resources are sufficient to
enable them to indefinitely retain an illiquid investment. Each investor in the
Company should consider all of the information provided to such potential investor
regarding the Company as well as the following risk factors, in addition to the other
information listed in the Company’s Form C. The following risk factors are not
intended, and shall not be deemed to be, a complete description of the commercial
and other risks inherent in the investment in the Company.

Our business projections are only projections

There can be no assurance that the Company will meet our projections. There can be
no assurance that the Company will be able to find sufficient demand for our product,
that people think it's a better option than a competing product, or that we will able to
provide the service at a level that allows the Company to make a profit and still attract
business.



Any valuation at this stage is difficult to assess

The valuation for the offering was established by the Company. Unlike listed
companies that are valued publicly through market-driven stock prices, the valuation
of private companies, especially startups, is difficult to assess and you may risk
overpaying for your investment.

The transferability of the Securities you are buying is limited

Any common stock purchased through this crowdfunding campaign is subject to SEC
limitations of transfer. This means that the stock/note that you purchase cannot be
resold for a period of one year. The exception to this rule is if you are transferring the
stock back to the Company, to an “accredited investor,” as part of an offering
registered with the Commission, to a member of your family, trust created for the
benefit of yvour family, or in connection with vour death or divorce.

Your investment could be illiquid for a long time

You should be prepared to hold this investment for several years or longer. For the 12
months following your investment there will be restrictions on how you can resell the
securities you receive. More importantly, there is no established market for these
securities and there may never be one. As a result, if you decide to sell these securities
in the future, you may not be able to find a buyer. The Company may be acquired by
an existing player in the industrial waste treatment industry. However, that may never
happen or it may happen at a price that results in you losing money on this
investment.

We may not have enough capital as needed and may be required to raise more capital.
We anticipate needing access to credit in order to support our project finance
requirements as we grow. Although interest rates are low, it is still a difficult
environment for obtaining credit on favorable terms. If we cannot obtain credit when
we need it, we could be forced to raise additional equity capital, modify our growth
plans, or take some other action. Issuing more equity may require bringing on
additional investors. Securing these additional investors could require pricing our
equity below its current price. If so, vour investment could lose value as a result of this
additional dilution. In addition, even if the equity is not priced lower, your ownership
percentage would be decreased with the addition of more investors. If we are unable
to find additional investors willing to provide capital, then it is possible that we will
choose to cease our project development activity. In that case, the only assets
remaining to generate a return on your investment could be our existing installed
base and intellectual property. Even if we are not forced to cease our project
development activity, the unavailability of credit could result in the Company
performing below expectations, which could adversely impact the value of your
investment.

Terms of subsequent financings may adversely impact your investment

We will likely need to engage in common equity, debt, or preferred stock financings in
the future, which may reduce the value of your investment in the Common Stock.
Interest on debt securities could increase costs and negatively impact operating
results. Preferred stock could be issued in series from time to time with such



designation, rights, preferences, and limitations as needed to raise capital. The terms
of preferred stock could be more advantageous to those investors than to the holders
of Common Stock. In addition, if we need to raise more equity capital from the sale of
Common Stock, institutional or other investors may negotiate terms that are likely to
be more favorable than the terms of your investment, and possibly a lower purchase
price per share.

Management Discretion as to Use of Proceeds

Our success will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of our
management team with respect to the application and allocation of the proceeds of
this Offering. The use of proceeds described below is an estimate based on our current
business plan. We, however, may find it necessary or advisable to re-allocate portions
of the net proceeds reserved for one category to another, and we will have broad
discretion in doing so.

Projections: Forward Looking Information

Any projections or forward looking statements regarding our anticipated financial or
operational performance are hypothetical and are based on management's best
estimate of the probable results of our operations and will not have been reviewed by
our independent accountants. These projections will be based on assumptions which
management believes are reasonable. Some assumptions invariably will not
materialize due to unanticipated events and circumstances beyond management's
control. Therefore, actual results of operations will vary from such projections, and
such variances may be material. Any projected results cannot be guaranteed.

We are reliant on one main type of service

All of our current products and services are variants on industrial organic waste
management and renewable energy generation. Our revenues are therefore dependent
upon the market for industrial organic waste management and renewable energy sales.

Minority Holder; Securities with Voting Rights

The Common Stock that an investor is buying has proxy voting rights attached to
them. However, you will be part of the minority shareholders of the Company and
therefore will have a limited ability to influence management's decisions on how to
run the business. You are trusting in management discretion in making good business
decisions that will grow your investments. Furthermore, in the event of a liquidation
of our company, you will only be paid out if there is any cash remaining after all of the
creditors of our company have been paid out.

You are trusting that management will make the best decision for the company
You are trusting in management discretion. You are buying securities as a minority
holder, and therefore must trust the management of the Company to make good
business decisions that grow your investment.

This offering involves “rolling closings,” which may mean that earlier investors may
not have the benefit of information that later investors have.

Once we meet our target amount for this offering, we may request that StartEngine
instruct the escrow agent to disburse offering funds to us. At that point, investors



whose subscription agreements have been accepted will become our investors. All
early-stage companies are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties, and it is not
uncommon for material changes to be made to the offering terms, or to companies’
businesses, plans or prospects, sometimes on short notice. When such changes
happen during the course of an offering, we must file an amended to our Form C with
the SEC, and investors whose subscriptions have not vet been accepted will have the
right to withdraw their subscriptions and get their money back. Investors whose
subscriptions have already been accepted, however, will already be our investors and
will have no such right.

We face significant market competition

We will compete with larger, established companies who currently have products on
the market and/or various respective product development programs. They may have
much better financial means and marketing/sales and human resources than us. They
may succeed in developing and marketing competing equivalent products earlier than
us, or superior products than those developed by us. There can be no assurance that
competitors will render our technology or products obsolete or that the products
developed by us will be preferred to any existing or newly developed technologies. It
should further be assumed that competition will intensify.

We are an early stage company and have not yet generated any profits

PurposeEnergy was formed on June 26, 2007. Accordingly, the Company has a limited
history upon which an evaluation of its performance and future prospects can be
made. Our current and proposed operations are subject to all business risks associated
with new enterprises. These include likely fluctuations in operating results as the
Company reacts to developments in its market, managing its growth and the entry of
competitors into the market. We will only be able to pay dividends on any shares once
our directors determine that we are financially able to do so. PurposeEnergy has
incurred a net loss and has had limited revenues generated since inception. There is
no assurance that we will be profitable in the next 3 years or generate sufficient
revenues to pay dividends to the holders of the shares.

We have existing patents that we might not be able to protect properly

One of the Company's most valuable assets is its intellectual property. The Company
owns numerous patents, licenses, trademarks, copyrights, Internet domain names,
and trade secrets. We believe one of the most valuable components of the Company is
our intellectual property portfolio. Due to the value, competitors may misappropriate
or violate the rights owned by the Company. The Company intends to continue to
protect its intellectual property portfolio from such violations. It is important to note
that unforeseeable costs associated with such practices may invade the capital of the
Company.

Our trademarks, copyrights and other intellectual property could be unenforceable or
ineffective

Intellectual property is a complex field of law in which few things are certain. It is
possible that competitors will be able to design around our intellectual property, find
prior art to invalidate it, or render the patents unenforceable through some other



mechanism. If competitors are able to bypass our patent, trademark, and copyright
protection without obtaining a sublicense, it is likely that the Company’s value will be
materially and adversely impacted. This could also impair the Company’s ability to
compete in the marketplace.

The cost of enforcing our trademarks and copyrights could prevent us from enforcing
them

Patent, trademark, and copyright litigation has become extremely expensive. Even if
we believe that a competitor is infringing on one or more of our patents, trademarks,
or copyrights, we might choose not to file suit because we lack the cash to successfully
prosecute a multi-year litigation with an uncertain outcome; or because we believe
that the cost of enforcing our trademark(s) or copyright(s) outweighs the value of
winning the suit in light of the risks and consequences of losing it; or for some other
reason. Choosing not to enforce our patent(s), trademark(s), or copyright(s) could
have adverse consequences for the Company, including undermining the credibility of
our intellectual property, reducing our ability to enter into sublicenses, and
weakening our attempts to prevent competitors from entering the market. As a result,
if we are unable to enforce our patent(s), trademark(s), or copyright(s) because of the
cost of enforcement, your investment in the Company could be significantly and
adversely affected.

The loss of one or more of our key personnel, or our failure to attract and retain other
highly qualified personnel in the future, could harm our business

To be successful, the Company requires capable people to run its day to day
operations. As the Company grows, it will need to attract and hire additional
employees in sales, marketing, design, development, operations, finance, legal,
human resources and other areas. Depending on the economic environment and the
Company’s performance, we may not be able to locate or attract qualified individuals
for such positions when we need them. We mayv also make hiring mistakes, which can
be costly in terms of resources spent in recruiting, hiring and investing in the
incorrect individual and in the time delay in locating the right employee fit. If we are
unable to attract, hire and retain the right talent or make too many hiring mistakes, it
is likely our business will suffer from not having the right employees in the right
positions at the right time. This would likely adversely impact the value of your
investment.

Our ability to sell our product or service is dependent on outside government
regulation which can be subject to change at any time

QOur ability to sell product is dependent on the outside government regulation such as
the IRS (Internal Revenue Service), FDA (Food and Drug Administration), FTC (Federal
Trade Commission), EPA (Environmental Protection Agency) and other relevant
government laws and regulations. The laws and regulations concerning the selling of
product may be subject to change and if they do then the selling of product may no
longer be in the best interest of the Company. At such point the Company may no
longer want to sell product and therefore your investment in the Company may be
affected.



We rely on third parties to provide services essential to the success of our business
We rely on third parties to provide a variety of essential business functions for us,
including manufacturing, shipping, accounting, legal work, public relations,
advertising, retailing, and distribution. It is possible that some of these third parties
will fail to perform their services or will perform them in an unacceptable manner. It is
possible that we will experience delays, defects, errors, or other problems with their
work that will materially impact our operations and we may have little or no recourse
to recover damages for these losses. A disruption in these key or other suppliers’
operations could materially and adversely affect our business. As a result, your
investment could be adversely impacted by our reliance on third parties and their
performance.

Federal Investment Tax Credit

The United States federal government has historically offered a federal investment tax
credit of 30% of eligible costs for certain renewable energy generating investments
that include the projects developed by PurposeEnergy. This tax credit has expired and
been renewed numerous times. There is no guarantee that this tax credit will ever be
renewed or, if it is renewed, that it will provide the same benefit to PurposeEnergy as
it has provided in the past. The absence of this tax credit will make it more difficult for
PurposeEnergy to fill the project finance capital stack required to build new projects.
This may require PurposeEnergy to contribute equity to projects and it may require
additional debt leverage that erode the cashflow of new facilities. It may also make it
impossible for PurposeEnergy to finance new projects without a significant change in
quality, scope, or capital stack.

The amount raised in this offering may include investments from company insiders or
immediate family members.

Officers, directors, executives, and existing owners with a controlling stake in the
company (or their immediate family members) may make investments in this offering.
Any such investments will be included in the raised amount reflected on the campaign

page.



Ownership and Capital Structure; Rights of the Securities

Ownership
The following table sets forth information regarding beneficial ownership of the

company’s holders of 20% or more of any class of voting securities as of the date of
this Offering Statement filing.

Number of Type of Securi
Stockholder Name Securities R Percentage
Owned
Owned
Big I Investments, LLC (50% lan Series D Convertible
Heller, 50% Erwin Edward) 1,471,602 Preferred Stock $3:56%

The Company's Securities

The Company has authorized Common Stock, Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock,
Series B Convertible Preferred Stock, Series B-1 Convertible Preferred Stock, Series C-
1 Participating Convertible Preferred Stock, Series C-2 Participating Convertible
Preferred Stock, Series C-3 Participating Convertible Preferred Stock, Series C-4
Participating Convertible Preferred Stock, Series PC Convertible Preferred Stock,
Series D Convertible Preferred Stock, and Series A Convertible Preferred Stock. As part
of the Regulation Crowdfunding raise, the Company will be offering up to 534,999 of
Common Stock.

Common Stock

The amount of security authorized is 11,574,489 with a total of 1,516,978 outstanding.
Voting Rights

The holders of record of the Common Stock are entitled to one vote per share on all
maftters to be voted on by the Corporation’s stockholders.

Material Rights

The total amount of Common Stock outstanding includes 905,420 shares of Common
Stock and 611,558 shares to be issued pursuant to stock options, reserved but

unissued.

Dividends. Dividends may be declared and paid on the Common Stock from funds
lawfully available therefor if, as and when determined by the Board of Directors in
their sole discretion, subject to provisions of law, any provision of this Restated
Certificate of Incorporation, as amended from time to time, and subject to the relative
rights and preferences of any shares of Preferred Stock authorized, issued and
outstanding hereunder.

Liquidation. Upon the dissolution, liquidation or winding up of the Corporation,
whether voluntary or involuntary, holders of record of the Common Stock will be




entitled to receive pro rata all assets of the Corporation available for distribution to its
stockholders, subject, however, to the prior payment or setting aside for payment of
all amounts owed to creditors of the Corporation and the liquidation preference of the
holders of Preferred Stock authorized, issued and outstanding.

Voting Rights of Securities Sold in this Offering

Voting Proxy. Each Subscriber shall appoint the Chief Executive Officer of the
Company (the “CEQ™), or his or her successor, as the Subscriber’s true and lawful
proxy and attorney, with the power to act alone and with full power of substitution, to,
consistent with this instrument and on behalf of the Subscriber, (i) vote all Securities,
(ii) give and receive notices and communications, (iii) execute any instrument or
document that the CEO determines is necessary or appropriate in the exercise of its
authority under this instrument, and (iv) take all actions necessary or appropriate in
the judgment of the CEO for the accomplishment of the foregoing. The proxy and
power granted by the Subscriber pursuant to this Section are coupled with an interest.
Such proxy and power will be irrevocable. The proxy and power, so long as the
Subscriber is an individual, will survive the death, incompetency and disability of the
Subscriber and, so long as the Subscriber is an entity, will survive the merger or
reorganization of the Subscriber or any other entity holding the Securities. However,
the Proxy will terminate upon the closing of a firm-commitment underwritten public
offering pursuant to an effective registration statement under the Securities Act of
1933 covering the offer and sale of Common Stock or the effectiveness of a
registration statement under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 covering the
Common Stock.

The total number of shares outstanding on a fully diluted basis, 8,590,038 shares,
includes 1,516,978 shares of Common Stock (which includes 905,420 shares of
Common Stock and 611,558 shares of Common Stock to be issued pursuant to stock
options, reserved but unissued), 198, 165 shares of Series A-1 Convertible Preferred
Stock, 32,476 shares of Series B Convertible Preferred Stock, 2,500 shares of Series B-1
Convertible Preferred Stock, 12,796 shares of Series C-2 Participating Convertible
Preferred Stock Stock, 7,000 shares of Series C-4 Participating Convertible Preferred

Stock, 400,000 shares of Series PC Convertible Preferred Stock, 5,985,117 shares of
Series D Convertible Preferred Stock and 200,000 shares of Series A Preferred Stock.

* Please refer to the Company s Amended and Restated Certificate of ncorporation
attached as Exhibit F for the entirety of the securities other material rights

Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock
The amount of security authorized is 202,122 with a total of 198,165 outstanding.
Voting Rights

Each holder of Preferred Stock shall be entitled to the number of votes equal to the
number of shares of Common Stock into which the shares of Preferred Stock held by
such holder could be converted as of the record date. The holders of shares of the



Preferred Stock shall be entitled to vote on all matters on which the Common Stock
shall be entitled to vote. Holders of Preferred Stock shall be entitled to notice of any
stockholders’ meeting in accordance with the Bylaws of the Corporation and
applicable law. Fractional votes shall not, however, be permitted and any fractional
voting rights resulting from the above formula (after ageregating all shares into which
shares of Preferred Stock held by each holder could be converted), shall be
disregarded.

Material Rights

Right to Convert. Each share of Preferred Stock shall be convertible, at the option of
the holder thereof, at any time after the date of issuance of such share at the office of
the Corporation or any transfer agent for the Preferred Stock, into that number of
fully-paid, non-assessable shares of Common Stock as is determined by dividing the
applicable Original Issue Price for such series (as adjusted to reflect any stock split,
stock dividend, or combination) by the applicable Conversion Price in effect at the
time of conversion for such share.

Dividends and Payments. The Corporation shall not declare, pay or set aside any
dividends on shares of any other class or series of capital stock of the Corporation
(other than dividends on shares of Common Stock payable in shares of Common
Stock) unless the holders of the Preferred Stock then outstanding shall first receive, or
simultaneously receive, a dividend on each outstanding share of Preferred Stock.

Liquidation Rights. In the event of any Liquidation Event or a Deemed Liquidation
Event, after payment in accordance with the foregoing has been made in full to the
holders of the Series D Preferred Stock, Series PC Preferred Stock, Series C Preferred
Stock and Combined Series B Preferred or funds necessary for such payment have been
set aside by the Corporation in trust for the exclusive benefit of such holders so as to
be available for such payment, the holders of outstanding shares of Combined Series A
Preferred, on a pari passu basis, will be entitled to be paid out of the assets of the
Corporation available for distribution to stockholders by reason of their ownership
thereof.

Right of First Refusal. The Company hereby grants to each Investor, the right of first
refusal to purchase its pro rata share of New Securities which the Company may, from
time to time, propose to sell and issue after the date of this Agreement.

Series B Convertible Preferred Stock
The amount of security authorized is 82,476 with a total of 32,476 outstanding.
Voting Rights

Each holder of Preferred Stock shall be entitled to the number of votes equal to the
number of shares of Common Stock into which the shares of Preferred Stock held by
such holder could be converted as of the record date. The holders of shares of the
Preferred Stock shall be entitled to vote on all matters on which the Common Stock



shall be entitled to vote. Holders of Preferred Stock shall be entitled to notice of any
stockholders’ meeting in accordance with the Bylaws of the Corporation and
applicable law. Fractional votes shall not, however, be permitted and any fractional
voting rights resulting from the above formula (after aggregating all shares into which
shares of Preferred Stock held by each holder could be converted), shall be
disregarded.

Material Rights

Right to Convert. Each share of Preferred Stock shall be convertible, at the option of
the holder thereof, at any time after the date of issuance of such share at the office of
the Corporation or any transfer agent for the Preferred Stock, into that number of
fully-paid, non-assessable shares of Common Stock as is determined by dividing the
applicable Original Issue Price for such series (as adjusted to reflect any stock split,
stock dividend, or combination) by the applicable Conversion Price in effect at the
time of conversion for such share.

Dividends and Payments. The Corporation shall not declare, pay or set aside any
dividends on shares of any other class or series of capital stock of the Corporation
(other than dividends on shares of Common Stock payable in shares of Common
Stock) unless the holders of the Preferred Stock then outstanding shall first receive, or
simultaneously receive, a dividend on each outstanding share of Preferred Stock.

Liquidation Rights. In the event of any Liquidation Event or a Deemed Liquidation
Event, after payment in accordance with the foregoing has been made in full to the
holders of the Series D Preferred Stock, Series PC Preferred Stock and the Series C
Preferred or funds necessary for such payment have been set aside by the Corporation
in trust for the exclusive benefit of such holders so as to be available for such
payment, the holders of outstanding shares of Combined Series B Preferred, on a pari
passu basis, will be entitled to be paid out of the assets of the Corporation available
for distribution to stockholders by reason of their ownership thereof.

Right of First Refusal. The Company hereby grants to each Investor, the right of first
refusal to purchase its pro rata share of New Securities which the Company may, from
time to time, propose to sell and issue after the date of this Agreement.

Series B-1 Convertible Preferred Stock
The amount of security authorized is 104,750 with a total of 2,500 outstanding.
Voting Rights

Each holder of Preferred Stock shall be entitled to the number of votes equal to the
number of shares of Common Stock into which the shares of Preferred Stock held by
such holder could be converted as of the record date. The holders of shares of the
Preferred Stock shall be entitled to vote on all matters on which the Common Stock
shall be entitled to vote. Holders of Preferred Stock shall be entitled to notice of any
stockholders’ meeting in accordance with the Bylaws of the Corporation and



applicable law. Fractional votes shall not, however, be permitted and any fractional
voting rights resulting from the above formula (after aggregating all shares into which
shares of Preferred Stock held by each holder could be converted), shall be
disregarded.

Material Rights

Right to Convert. Each share of Preferred Stock shall be convertible, at the option of
the holder thereof, at any time after the date of issuance of such share at the office of
the Corporation or any transfer agent for the Preferred Stock, into that number of
fully-paid, non-assessable shares of Common Stock as is determined by dividing the
applicable Original Issue Price for such series (as adjusted to reflect any stock split,
stock dividend, or combination) by the applicable Conversion Price in effect at the
time of conversion for such share.

Dividends and Payments. The Corporation shall not declare, pay or set aside any
dividends on shares of any other class or series of capital stock of the Corporation
(other than dividends on shares of Common Stock payable in shares of Common
Stock) unless the holders of the Preferred Stock then outstanding shall first receive, or
simultaneously receive, a dividend on each outstanding share of Preferred Stock.

Liquidation Rights. In the event of any Liquidation Event or a Deemed Liquidation
Event, after payment in accordance with the foregoing has been made in full to the
holders of the Series D Preferred Stock, Series PC Preferred Stock and the Series C
Preferred or funds necessary for such payment have been set aside by the Corporation
in trust for the exclusive benefit of such holders so as to be available for such
payment, the holders of outstanding shares of Combined Series B Preferred, on a pari
passu basis, will be entitled to be paid out of the assets of the Corporation available
for distribution to stockholders by reason of their ownership thereof.

Right of First Refusal. The Company hereby grants to each Investor, the right of first
refusal to purchase its pro rata share of New Securities which the Company may, from
time to time, propose to sell and issue after the date of this Agreement.

Series C-1 Participating Convertible Preferred Stock
The amount of security authorized is 100,000 with a total of 0 outstanding.
Voting Rights

Each holder of Preferred Stock shall be entitled to the number of votes equal to the
number of shares of Common Stock into which the shares of Preferred Stock held by
such holder could be converted as of the record date. The holders of shares of the
Preferred Stock shall be entitled to vote on all matters on which the Common Stock
shall be entitled to vote. Holders of Preferred Stock shall be entitled to notice of any
stockholders’ meeting in accordance with the Bylaws of the Corporation and
applicable law. Fractional votes shall not, however, be permitted and any fractional
voting rights resulting from the above formula (after ageregating all shares into which



shares of Preferred Stock held by each holder could be converted), shall be
disregarded.

Material Rights

Right to Convert. Each share of Preferred Stock shall be convertible, at the option of
the holder thereof, at any time after the date of issuance of such share at the office of
the Corporation or any transfer agent for the Preferred Stock, into that number of
fully-paid, non-assessable shares of Common Stock as is determined by dividing the
applicable Original Issue Price for such series (as adjusted to reflect any stock split,
stock dividend, or combination) by the applicable Conversion Price in effect at the
time of conversion for such share.

Dividends and Payments. The Corporation shall not declare, pay or set aside any
dividends on shares of any other class or series of capital stock of the Corporation
(other than dividends on shares of Common Stock payable in shares of Common
Stock) unless the holders of the Preferred Stock then outstanding shall first receive, or
simultaneously receive, a dividend on each outstanding share of Preferred Stock.

Liquidation Rights. In the event of any Liquidation Event or a Deemed Liquidation
Event, after payment in accordance with the foregoing has been made in full to the
holders of the Series D Preferred Stock and Series PC Preferred Stock or funds
necessary for such payment have been set aside by the Corporation in trust for the
exclusive benefit of such holders so as to be available for such payment, the holders of
outstanding shares of Series C Preferred Stock, on a pari passu basis, will be entitled to
be paid out of the assets of the Corporation available for distribution to stockholders
by reason of their ownership thereof.

Right of First Refusal. The Company hereby grants to each Investor, the right of first
refusal to purchase its pro rata share of New Securities which the Company may, from
time to time, propose to sell and issue after the date of this Agreement.

Series C-2 Participating Convertible Preferred Stock
The amount of security authorized is 370,779 with a total of 12,796 outstanding.
Voting Rights

Each holder of Preferred Stock shall be entitled to the number of votes equal to the
number of shares of Common Stock into which the shares of Preferred Stock held by
such holder could be converted as of the record date. The holders of shares of the
Preferred Stock shall be entitled to vote on all matters on which the Common Stock
shall be entitled to vote. Holders of Preferred Stock shall be entitled to notice of any
stockholders’ meeting in accordance with the Bylaws of the Corporation and
applicable law. Fractional votes shall not, however, be permitted and any fractional
voting rights resulting from the above formula (after aggregating all shares into which
shares of Preferred Stock held by each holder could be converted), shall be
disregarded.



Material Rights

Right to Convert. Each share of Preferred Stock shall be convertible, at the option of
the holder thereof, at any time after the date of issuance of such share at the office of
the Corporation or any transfer agent for the Preferred Stock, into that number of
fully-paid, non-assessable shares of Common Stock as is determined by dividing the
applicable Original Issue Price for such series (as adjusted to reflect any stock split,
stock dividend, or combination) by the applicable Conversion Price in effect at the
time of conversion for such share.

Dividends and Payments. The Corporation shall not declare, pay or set aside any
dividends on shares of any other class or series of capital stock of the Corporation
(other than dividends on shares of Common Stock payable in shares of Common
Stock) unless the holders of the Preferred Stock then outstanding shall first receive, or
simultaneously receive, a dividend on each outstanding share of Preferred Stock.

Liquidation Rights. In the event of any Liquidation Event or a Deemed Liquidation
Event, after payment in accordance with the foregoing has been made in full to the
holders of the Series D Preferred Stock and Series PC Preferred Stock or funds
necessary for such payment have been set aside by the Corporation in trust for the
exclusive benefit of such holders so as to be available for such payment, the holders of
outstanding shares of Series C Preferred Stock, on a pari passu basis, will be entitled to

be paid out of the assets of the Corporation available for distribution to stockholders
by reason of their ownership thereof.

Right of First Refusal. The Company hereby grants to each Investor, the right of first
refusal to purchase its pro rata share of New Securities which the Company may, from
time to time, propose to sell and issue after the date of this Agreement.

Series C-3 Participating Convertible Preferred Stock
The amount of security authorized is 452,750 with a total of 0 outstanding.
Voting Rights

Each holder of Preferred Stock shall be entitled to the number of votes equal to the
number of shares of Common Stock into which the shares of Preferred Stock held by
such holder could be converted as of the record date. The holders of shares of the
Preferred Stock shall be entitled to vote on all matters on which the Common Stock
shall be entitled to vote. Holders of Preferred Stock shall be entitled to notice of any
stockholders’ meeting in accordance with the Bylaws of the Corporation and
applicable law. Fractional votes shall not, however, be permitted and any fractional
voting rights resulting from the above formula (after aggregating all shares into which
shares of Preferred Stock held by each holder could be converted), shall be
disregarded.

Material Rights

Right to Convert. Each share of Preferred Stock shall be convertible, at the option of



the holder thereof, at any time after the date of issuance of such share at the office of
the Corporation or any transfer agent for the Preferred Stock, into that number of
fully-paid, non-assessable shares of Common Stock as is determined by dividing the
applicable Original Issue Price for such series (as adjusted to reflect any stock split,
stock dividend, or combination) by the applicable Conversion Price in effect at the
time of conversion for such share.

Dividends and Payments. The Corporation shall not declare, pay or set aside any
dividends on shares of any other class or series of capital stock of the Corporation
(other than dividends on shares of Common Stock payable in shares of Common
Stock) unless the holders of the Preferred Stock then outstanding shall first receive, or
simultaneously receive, a dividend on each outstanding share of Preferred Stock.

Liquidation Rights. In the event of any Liquidation Event or a Deemed Liquidation
Event, after payment in accordance with the foregoing has been made in full to the
holders of the Series D Preferred Stock and Series PC Preferred Stock or funds
necessary for such payment have been set aside by the Corporation in trust for the
exclusive benefit of such holders so as to be available for such payment, the holders of
outstanding shares of Series C Preferred Stock, on a pari passu basis, will be entitled to
be paid out of the assets of the Corporation available for distribution to stockholders
by reason of their ownership thereof.

Right of First Refusal. The Company hereby grants to each Investor, the right of first
refusal to purchase its pro rata share of New Securities which the Company may, from
time to time, propose to sell and issue after the date of this Agreement.

Series C-4 Participating Convertible Preferred Stock
The amount of security authorized is 552,998 with a total of 7,000 outstanding.
Voting Rights

Each holder of Preferred Stock shall be entitled to the number of votes equal to the
number of shares of Common Stock into which the shares of Preferred Stock held by
such holder could be converted as of the record date. The holders of shares of the
Preferred Stock shall be entitled to vote on all matters on which the Common Stock
shall be entitled to vote. Holders of Preterred Stock shall be entitled to notice of any
stockholders’ meeting in accordance with the Bylaws of the Corporation and
applicable law. Fractional votes shall not, however, be permitted and any fractional
voting rights resulting from the above formula (after aggregating all shares into which
shares of Preferred Stock held by each holder could be converted), shall be
disregarded.

Material Rights

Right to Convert. Each share of Preferred Stock shall be convertible, at the option of
the holder thereof, at any time after the date of issuance of such share at the office of
the Corporation or any transfer agent for the Preferred Stock, into that number of



fully-paid, non-assessable shares of Common Stock as is determined by dividing the
applicable Original Issue Price for such series (as adjusted to reflect any stock split,
stock dividend, or combination) by the applicable Conversion Price in effect at the
time of conversion for such share.

Dividends and Payments. The Corporation shall not declare, pay or set aside any
dividends on shares of any other class or series of capital stock of the Corporation
(other than dividends on shares of Common Stock payable in shares of Common
Stock) unless the holders of the Preferred Stock then outstanding shall first receive, or
simultaneously receive, a dividend on each outstanding share of Preferred Stock.

Liquidation Rights. In the event of any Liquidation Event or a Deemed Liquidation
Event, after payment in accordance with the foregoing has been made in full to the
holders of the Series D Preferred Stock and Series PC Preferred Stock or funds
necessary for such payment have been set aside by the Corporation in trust for the
exclusive benefit of such holders so as to be available for such payment, the holders of
outstanding shares of Series C Preferred Stock, on a pari passu basis, will be entitled to
be paid out of the assets of the Corporation available for distribution to stockholders
by reason of their ownership thereof.

Right of First Refusal. The Company hereby grants to each Investor, the right of first
refusal to purchase its pro rata share of New Securities which the Company may, from
time to time, propose to sell and issue after the date of this Agreement.

Series PC Convertible Preferred Stock
The amount of security authorized is 400,000 with a total of 400,000 outstanding.
Voting Rights

Each holder of Preferred Stock shall be entitled to the number of votes equal to the
number of shares of Common Stock into which the shares of Preferred Stock held by
such holder could be converted as of the record date. The holders of shares of the
Preferred Stock shall be entitled to vote on all matters on which the Common Stock
shall be entitled to vote. Holders of Preferred Stock shall be entitled to notice of any
stockholders’ meeting in accordance with the Bylaws of the Corporation and
applicable law. Fractional votes shall not, however, be permitted and any fractional
voting rights resulting from the above formula (after aggregating all shares into which
shares of Preferred Stock held by each holder could be converted), shall be
disregarded.

Material Rights

Right to Convert. Each share of Preferred Stock shall be convertible, at the option of
the holder thereof, at any time after the date of issuance of such share at the office of
the Corporation or any transfer agent for the Preferred Stock, into that number of
fully-paid, non-assessable shares of Common Stock as is determined by dividing the
applicable Original Issue Price for such series (as adjusted to reflect any stock split,



stock dividend, or combination) by the applicable Conversion Price in effect at the
time of conversion for such share.

Dividends and Payments. The Corporation shall not declare, pay or set aside any
dividends on shares of any other class or series of capital stock of the Corporation
(other than dividends on shares of Common Stock payable in shares of Common
Stock) unless the holders of the Preferred Stock then outstanding shall first receive, or
simultaneously receive, a dividend on each outstanding share of Preferred Stock.

Liquidation Rights. In the event of any Liquidation Event or a Deemed Liquidation
Event, after payment in accordance with the foregoing has been made in full to the
holders of the Series D Preferred Stock or funds necessary for such payment have been
set aside by the Corporation in trust for the exclusive benefit of such holders so as to
be available for such payment, the holders of outstanding shares of Series PC Preferred
Stock will be entitled to be paid out of the assets of the Corporation available for
distribution to stockholders by reason of their ownership thereof.

Right of First Refusal. The Company hereby grants to each Investor, the right of first
refusal to purchase its pro rata share of New Securities which the Company may, from
time to time, propose to sell and issue after the date of this Agreement.

Series D Convertible Preferred Stock
The amount of security authorized is 7,507,511 with a total of 5,985,117 outstanding.
Voting Rights

Each holder of Preferred Stock shall be entitled to the number of votes equal to the
number of shares of Common Stock into which the shares of Preferred Stock held by
such holder could be converted as of the record date. The holders of shares of the
Preferred Stock shall be entitled to vote on all matters on which the Common Stock
shall be entitled to vote. Holders of Preferred Stock shall be entitled to notice of any
stockholders’ meeting in accordance with the Bylaws of the Corporation and
applicable law. Fractional votes shall not, however, be permitted and any fractional
voting rights resulting from the above formula (after ageregating all shares into which
shares of Preferred Stock held by each holder could be converted), shall be
disregarded.

Material Rights

Right to Convert. Each share of Preferred Stock shall be convertible, at the option of
the holder thereof, at any time after the date of issuance of such share at the office of
the Corporation or any transfer agent for the Preferred Stock, into that number of
fully-paid, non-assessable shares of Common Stock as is determined by dividing the
applicable Original [ssue Price for such series (as adjusted to reflect any stock split,
stock dividend, or combination) by the applicable Conversion Price in effect at the
time of conversion for such share.

Dividends and Payments. The Corporation shall not declare, pay or set aside any



dividends on shares of any other class or series of capital stock of the Corporation
(other than dividends on shares of Common Stock payable in shares of Common
Stock) unless the holders of the Preferred Stock then outstanding shall first receive, or
simultaneously receive, a dividend on each outstanding share of Preferred Stock.

Liquidation Rights. In the event of any liquidation, dissolution, or winding-up of the
Corporation, whether voluntary or involuntary (each such event being hereinafter
referred to as a “Liquidation Event”) or a Deemed Liquidation Event (as defined
below), the holders of outstanding shares of Series D Preferred Stock will be entitled to
be paid out of the assets of the Corporation available for distribution to stockholders
by reason of their ownership thereof.

Right of First Refusal. The Company hereby grants to each Investor, the right of first
refusal to purchase its pro rata share of New Securities which the Company may, from
time to time, propose to sell and issue after the date of this Agreement.

Series A Convertible Preferred Stock
The amount of security authorized is 200,000 with a total of 200,000 outstanding.
Voting Rights

Each holder of Preferred Stock shall be entitled to the number of votes equal to the
number of shares of Common Stock into which the shares of Preferred Stock held by
such holder could be converted as of the record date. The holders of shares of the
Preferred Stock shall be entitled to vote on all matters on which the Common Stock
shall be entitled to vote. Holders of Preferred Stock shall be entitled to notice of any
stockholders’ meeting in accordance with the Bylaws of the Corporation and
applicable law. Fractional votes shall not, however, be permitted and any fractional
voting rights resulting from the above formula (after ageregating all shares into which
shares of Preferred Stock held by each holder could be converted), shall be
disregarded.

Material Rights

Right to Convert. Each share of Preferred Stock shall be convertible, at the option of
the holder thereof, at any time after the date of issuance of such share at the office of
the Corporation or any transfer agent for the Preferred Stock, into that number of
fully-paid, non-assessable shares of Common Stock as is determined by dividing the
applicable Original Issue Price for such series (as adjusted to reflect any stock split,
stock dividend, or combination) by the applicable Conversion Price in effect at the
time of conversion for such share.

Dividends and Payments. The Corporation shall not declare, pay or set aside any
dividends on shares of any other class or series of capital stock of the Corporation
(other than dividends on shares of Common Stock payable in shares of Common
Stock) unless the holders of the Preferred Stock then outstanding shall first receive, or
simultaneously receive, a dividend on each outstanding share of Preferred Stock.



Liquidation Rights. In the event of any Liquidation Event or a Deemed Liquidation
Event, after payment in accordance with the foregoing has been made in full to the
holders of the Series D Preferred Stock, Series PC Preferred Stock, Series C Preferred
Stock and Combined Series B Preferred or funds necessary for such payment have been
set aside by the Corporation in trust for the exclusive benefit of such holders so as to
be available for such payment, the holders of outstanding shares of Combined Series A
Preferred, on a pari passu basis, will be entitled to be paid out of the assets of the
Corporation available for distribution to stockholders by reason of their ownership
thereof.

Right of First Refusal. The Company hereby grants to each Investor, the right of first
refusal to purchase its pro rata share of New Securities which the Company may, from
time to time, propose to sell and issue after the date of this Agreement.

What it means to be a minority holder

As a minority holder of Common Stock of this offering, you have granted your votes
by proxy to the CEO of the Company. Even if you were to receive control of your
voting rights, as a minority holder, you will have limited rights in regards to the
corporate actions of the company, including additional issuances of securities,
company repurchases of securities, a sale of the company or its significant assets, or
company transactions with related parties. Further, investors in this offering may
have rights less than those of other investors, and will have limited influence on the
corporate actions of the company.

Dilution

Investors should understand the potential for dilution. The investor’s stake in a
company could be diluted due to the company issuing additional shares. In other
words, when the company issues more shares, the percentage of the company that you
own will go down, even though the value of the company may go up. You will own a
smaller piece of a larger company. This increase in number of shares outstanding
could result from a stock offering (such as an initial public offering, another
crowdfunding round, a venture capital round, angel investment), employees
exercising stock options, or by conversion of certain instruments (e.g. convertible
bonds, preferred shares or warrants) into stock. If the company decides to issue more
shares, an investor could experience value dilution, with each share being worth less
than before, and control dilution, with the total percentage an investor owns being
less than before. There may also be earnings dilution, with a reduction in the amount
earned per share (though this typically occurs only if the company offers dividends,
and most early stage companies are unlikely to offer dividends, preferring to invest
any earnings into the company).

Transferability of securities

For a year, the securities can only be resold:



® InanIPO;
e To the company;
e To an accredited investor; and

e To a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust
controlled by the purchaser, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the
family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or
divorce of the purchaser or other similar circumstance.

Recent Offerings of Securities

We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three years:

The Company has not had any recent offering of securities in the last three years.

Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Financial Condition

You should read the following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and
results of our operations together with our financial statements and related notes
appearing at the end of this Offering Memorandum. This discussion contains forward-
looking statements reflecting our current expectations that involve risks and
uncertainties. Actual results and the timing of events may differ materially from those
contained in these forward-looking statements due to a number of factors, including
those discussed in the section entitled “Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this Offering
Memorandum.

Results of Operations

Circumstances which led to the performance of financial statements:
Year ended December 31, 2021 compared to year ended December 31, 2020

The following discussion is based on a consolidated financial review by a third-party
certified public accountant completed for the years 2020 and 2021. The consolidation
includes PurposeEnergy, Inc. and all seven affiliates and subsidiaries (PurposeEnergy
Finance, LLC; PurposeEnergy Development, LLC; PurposeEnergy - St. Albans, LLC;
PurposeEnergy - Enosburg Falls, LLC; Middlebury Resource Recovery Center, LLC;
MRRC Equity, LLC; and MRRC Guarantor, LLC).

Revenue

Revenue for 2021 was $2,827,901, up 80% over the previous year’s revenue of
$1,571,648. This was driven by the Company’s first international project sale in
Taiwan and strong demand for preconstruction engineering services. Preconstruction



service revenue is a forward indicator for project development as all projects built,
except the Company’s first project, were preceded by paid engineering services
contracts.

Cost of sales

Cost of sales increased from $1,528,894 in 2020 to $2,4536,451 in 2021. The cost of
sales is heavily weighted towards goods and services required for new project
construction. 55% of the cost of sales in 2021 was related to equipment and services
for the Taiwan project.

Gross margins

Gross Profit increased from $242,754 in 2020 to $391,450 in 2021. As a percentage of
revenue, Gross Profit remained relatively flat at around 15%, thus the increase in
Gross Profit was driven primarily by the increase in revenue.

Expenses

Expenses consisted primarily of General and Administrative (G&A), Sales and
Marketing (S&M), and Research and Development (R&D). S&M and R&D expenses
were relatively flat between 2020 and 2021, but G&A increased to support the
contracting and permitting of three projects currently under development. Total
Expenses were $725,317 in 2021 and $672,140 in 2020.

Historical results and cash flows:

The Company is currently in the growth and revenue-generating stage. We are of the
opinion the historical cash flows will not be indicative of the revenue and cash flows
expected for the future because the Company has made a strategic decision to develop
projects that are owned rather than customer financed. This will lead to recurring
revenues that compound as compared to customer-financed projects which have no
recurring tail.

Past cash was primarily generated through one owned project and multiple customer
financed projects; equity investments; a federal grant; and revenues from engineering
services. Our goal is to build and commission three new projects in the next two years
that have already been contracted and permitted. These three projects alone are
projected to generate >$5M in recurring annual revenue.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

What capital resources are currently available to the Company? (Cash on hand,
existing lines of credit, shareholder loans, etc...)

As of December 2021, the Company had $758,444 of capital resources available in the
form of $220,087 in cash and equivalents, $474,058 in accounts receivable, and
$64,299 in other current assets.



How do the funds of this campaign factor into your financial resources? (Are these

funds critical to your company operations? Or do you have other funds or capital
resources available?)

We believe the funds of this campaign are critical to our company operations. These
funds will be used to pre-hire operating staff for three projects that are under
development in advance of revenue generation from these projects. Pre-hiring the
operating staff will allow the Company to train the staff at existing facilities so they
will be prepared for the commissioning and operation of the new facilities.

Are the funds from this campaign necessary to the viability of the company? (Of the
total funds that your company has, how much of that will be made up of funds raised
from the crowdfunding campaign?)

We believe the funds from this campaign are not necessary to the viability of the
Company. Assuming a fully subscribed offering, of the total funds that our Company

has, approximately 57% will be made up of funds raised from the crowdfunding
campaign.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your minimum? What
expenses is this estimate based on?

If the Company raises the minimum offering amount, we anticipate the Company will
be able to operate indefinitely. However, the Company will not have adequate
resources to pre-hire operating staff for three projects that are currently in
development.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your maximum funding
goal?

If the Company raises the maximum offering amount, we anticipate the Company will
be able to operate indefinitely. Revenue from new projects will be accelerated by pre-
hiring and training operating staff in advance of project commissioning.

Are there any additional future sources of capital available to your company?
(Required capital contributions, lines of credit, contemplated future capital raises,
etc...)

Currently, the Company has contemplated additional future sources of capital to
finance new projects. Anticipated sources of capital include project debt and tax-
equity investment.



Indebtedness

e Creditor: LRC Purpose Investco, LLC
Amount Owed: $1,650,589.00
Interest Rate: 12.0%
Maturity Date: March 31, 2027
PurposeEnergy Development, LLC was formed to be a partnership between the
Company and Levline Development Capital. On December 31, 2020, debt capital
provided to PurposeEnergy, Inc. for the purpose of developing the Middlebury,
SAINT, and Enosburg projects was refinanced into this partnership. Concurrent
with the financing, a new Operating Agreement was established that gives
PurposeEnergy, Inc. 399 membership units and LRC Purpose Investco LLC 1
membership unit. At the time of closing, existing debt and closing costs were
consolidated into $1,235,840 owed by PurposeEnergy Development to LRC
Purpose Investco. In 2021 additional funds were committed as milestones were
achieved on the projects. At the close of 2021, the outstanding principal and
interest was $1,650,589.08. This note accrues 12% per annum simple interest.
When the first of the three projects closes construction financing, 1/5 of the
outstanding principal and interest is due on this loan. When the second project
closes financing, 1/2 of the remaining principal and interest is due. When the
third project closes financing, the remainder of the principal and interest is due.
This loan is secured by the assets of PurposeEnergy, Inc. with carve outs for
Vermont Economic Development Authority's interest in PurposeEnergy’'s South
Burlington facility and a lease agreement for a piece of equipment at
PurposeEnergy's South Burlington facility.

e Creditor: Vermont Economic Development Authority
Amount Owed: $284,995.00
Interest Rate: 4.25%
Maturity Date: July 28, 2024
Vermont Economic Development Authority provided debt project financing for
PurposeEnergy's South Burlington facility. The loan closed on July 28, 2009
initially with a 15-year term and a 10-year maturity. On July 28, 2019 the balance
of the note was refinanced with a 10-year term and a 5-year maturity, which is
July 28, 2024. Through July 27, 2021 the note enjoyed a 2.0% per annum fixed
interest rate. Thereafter the rate transitioned to the prevailing variable VEDA
Base Rate which is adjusted periodically. The outstanding principal of this note
was $284,995.10 at the end of 2021.

e Creditor: Vermont Economic Development Authority
Amount Owed: $225,906.00
Interest Rate: 6.1%
Maturity Date: October 09, 2028
PurposeEnergy Finance, LLC was established to project finance an industrial
anaerobic wastewater treatment facility for Fiddlehead Brewing Company that
employs PurposeEnergy's patented Tribrid-Bioreactor(TM) technology. Capital



was supplied by Vermont Economic Development Authority and Community
National Bank. The capital provided by VEDA is divided between two loans
because VEDA used two funds to source the capital. The loan(s) closed on
October 9, 2018 with an interest rate that is fixed for the first five years at 6.1%
and adjusted periodically thereafter to the VEDA Base rate plus 0.50% per
annum. The note has a 10-year term. At the end of 2021 the total outstanding
principal was $119,383.02 and $106,522.82for loans 100SPE1101 and
100SPE1101A respectively. This loan is secured by the equipment installed at
Fiddlehead Brewery.

Creditor: Community National Bank

Amount Owed: $275,733.00

Interest Rate: 6.6%

Maturity Date: October 09, 2028

PurposeEnergy Finance, LLC was established to project finance an industrial
anaerobic wastewater treatment facility for Fiddlehead Brewing Company that
employs PurposeEnergy's patented Tribrid-Bioreactor(TM) technology. Capital
was supplied by Vermont Economic Development Authority and Community
National Bank. The loan from Community National Bank closed on October 9,
2018 with an interest rate that is fixed at 6.6% per annum. The note has a 116-
month payment schedule that began on February 9, 2019 and has a final
scheduled payment on October 29, 2028. At the end of 2021 the total
outstanding principal was $275,732.57. This loan is secured by the equipment
installed at Fiddlehead Brewery.

Creditor: King Hill Capital, Sununu Holdings, Anthony Fortunato

Amount Owed: $14,693.00

Interest Rate: 9.0%

Maturity Date: July 07, 2022

In July 2017 PurposeEnergy offered $100,000 in 9% per annum unsecured
subordinated debt to existing shareholders for the purpose of purchasing and
installing equipment to enable importing organic industrial waste to the South
Burlington facility ("Depot”). Three investors agreed to participate in Note 1,
Note 2, and Note 3 for $50,000.00, $25,000.00, and $25,000 respectively. These
notes had a three-month interest-only period followed by 57 equal monthly
principal and interest payments. This note will mature July 7, 2022. At the close
of 2021 the cumulative outstanding principal of these three notes was
$14,693.24.

Creditor: Sununu Holdings

Amount Owed: $13,435.00

Interest Rate: 0.0%

In 2014 PurposeEnergy Leasing, LLC was created to purchase capital equipment
required at the South Burlington facility to comply with a new phosphorus
discharge regulation. The entity PurposeEnergy Leasing was subsequently
dissolved and the remaining lease payments were purchased by Sununu



Holdings, LLC. The outstanding debt to Sununu Holdings accrues no interest and
has no maturity date. The outstanding balance was $13,434.70 at the end of
2021.

e Creditor: King Hill Capital and Sununu Holdings
Amount Owed: $113,291.00
Interest Rate: 12.0%
Maturity Date: June 30, 2021
In December 2020 PurposeEnergy offered $100,000 in 12% per annum unsecured
subordinated debt to existing shareholders for operations. Two investors agreed
to participate in Note 1 and Note 2 for $50,000.00 each. These notes are
scheduled to be paid as a line item in the sources and uses of the Middlebury
project financing event. As of the end of 2021, the total outstanding principal
and interest was $113,290.94.,

e Creditor: Multiple investors
Amount Owed: $772,024.00
Interest Rate: 8.0%
Maturity Date: December 31, 2022
In 2018 PurposeEnergy, Inc. offered up to $1,000,000 in 8% convertible
promissory notes. Twenty-seven notes were purchased for an aggregate of
$600,000. In the event of a change-in-control of PurposeEnergy, Inc., these
notes are payable in the debt stack of the waterfall with a three-times premium.
If the company sells at least $2,000,000 in newly issued preferred stock, this debt
automatically converts at a price per share equal to the price per share paid for
the new issuance of preferred stock multiplied by 33.33%. If the company sells
less than $2,000,000 in newly issued preferred stock, upon election of a majority
of the note holders the notes may convert at a price per share equal to the price
per share paid for the new issuance of preferred stock multiplied by 33.33%. The
current maturity date of the notes is December 31, 2022 and the outstanding
principal and interest at the end of 2021 was $772,024.51.

¢ Creditor: US Small Business Administration
Amount Owed: $33,928.00
Interest Rate: 3.75%
Maturity Date: September 15, 2050
On September 15, 2020 the US Small Business Administration issued an
Economic Impact Direct Loan to PurposeEnergy, Inc. for $32,700.00. The note
has a 30 year term with a fixed interest rate of 3.75%. Although repayment was
supposed to begin 12-months after the effective date, repayment has been
temporarily suspended by the SBA. The initially scheduled maturity was
September 15, 2050.

Related Party Transactions



The Company has not conducted any related party transactions

Valuation

Pre-Money Valuation: $16,780,076.00
Valuation Details:

The Company determined its pre-money valuation based on the average of a
discounted cash flow (DCF) model and an industry average EBITDA-to-enterprise
value multiple.

The DCF model uses a 3.99% discount rate for cash flow from existing operating
facilities over the next 20 years. It also includes the cash flow from three (3) projects
that are permitted and nearing the start of construction. The model uses a higher
discount rate of 5.99% for these facilities over 20 years. The termination value in the
DCF model has a 20% discount rate applied. The discounted value of the cash flow is
projected to be $49.7TM with $35.5M in investment required to build the next three
projects. This results in a net value of $14.2M.

The EBITDA model multiplies the EBITDA of the existing facilities plus the three
permitted facilities by a factor of 15. EBITDA-to-enterprise value comparatives range
from 10 to 20 in PurposeEnergy's market. The gross value of the EBITDA is modeled as
$52.5M. Using the same $35.5M investment required to build the next three projects
results in a net value of $17.0M.

The average of the DCF model and the EBITDA model is approximately $15.6M.
Neither of these analyses includes any of PurposeEnergy’s pipeline that is not already
permitted, nor do they include any equipment sales or engineering services contracts.
No value is given to PurposeEnergy intellectual property nor the team that has been
assembled. This valuation is believed to be a floor since additional sales and business
development is anticipated.

Entering this Reg-CF fundraising event, there are 8,390,038 shares of PurposeEnergy
stock issued and outstanding. A round price-per-share of $2.00 sets the pre-money
value to $16,780,076. This pre-money value is believed to be consistent with the
models presented above.

The Company set its valuation internally without a formal-third party independent
evaluation.

The total number of shares outstanding on a fully diluted basis, 8,590,038 shares,
includes 1,516,978 shares of Common Stock (which includes 905,420 shares of
Common Stock and 611,558 shares of Common Stock to be issued pursuant to stock
options, reserved but unissued), 198,165 shares of Series A-1 Convertible Preferred
Stock, 52,476 shares of Series B Convertible Preferred Stock, 2,500 shares of Series B-1



Convertible Preferred Stock, 12,796 shares of Series C-2 Participating Convertible
Preferred Stock Stock, 7,000 shares of Series C-4 Participating Convertible Preferred
Stock, 400,000 shares of Series PC Convertible Preferred Stock, 5,985,117 shares of
Series D Convertible Preferred Stock and 200,000 shares of Series A Preferred Stock.

Use of Proceeds

If we raise the Target Offering Amount of $10,000.00 we plan to use these proceeds as
follows:

e StartEngine Platform Fees
3.5%

o Working Capital
96.5%
We will use 100% of the funds of the minimum funding goal for StartEngine fees
($10,000).

If we raise the over allotment amount of $1,069,998.00, we plan to use these proceeds
as follows:

e StartEngine Platform Fees
3.5%

e Growing and training PurposeEnergy s team to staff new facilities.
30.0%
PurposeEnergy will use funding to grow the operating team in advance of the
commissioning of the next three facilities. The new team members will be
trained at PurposeEnergy's existing installations. A total of seven new
permanent hires will be required for a minimum of 6 months prior to
commissioning of the new facilities.

o Marketing
10.0%
PurposeEnergy will undergo a market refresh to address the evolution of the
industry since the last refresh was performed in 2018. Improvements will be
made to the website that address the emerging landfill organics ban market and
showcase the four facilities PurposeEnergy has commissioned since the website
was published. New collateral will be developed to assist the sales team in
communicating PurposeEnergy's value to organic waste producers.

e Research & Development
20.0%
New markets create new challenges in the industry. Landfill organics bans have
spurred innovation in depackaging of finished food goods that are expired or
otherwise unfit for sale. While modern depackaging equipment is highly
efficient at separating food from packaging, there exists a risk that packaging
will end up in the food slurries that are destined for anaerobic digester facilities.



PurposeEnergy will trial technologies that show promise in the ability to filter
this packaging from digestate.

o Working Capital
36.5%
Working capital, or "dry powder”, will be preserved for unallocated uses and risk
management. PurposeEnergy uses working capital to manage cashflow for large
capital projects with milestone payments and milestone receivables that are not
necessarily balanced during all phases of project development.

The Company may change the intended use of proceeds if our officers believe it is in
the best interests of the company.

Regulatory Information

Disqualification

No disgualifying event has been recorded in respect to the company or its officers or
directors.

Compliance Failure

The company has not previously failed to comply with the requirements of Regulation
Crowdfunding.

Ongoing Reporting

The Company will file a report electronically with the SEC annually and post the
report on its website no later than April 30 (120 days after Fiscal Year End). Once
posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at
http://purposeenergy.com (There is no current location. A new page will have to be
created.).

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements
until:

(1) it is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange
Act;

(2) it has filed at least one (1) annual report pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding and
has fewer than three hundred (300) holders of record and has total assets that do not
exceed $10,000,000;

(3) it has filed at least three (3) annual reports pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding;

(4) it or another party repurchases all of the securities issued in reliance on Section
4(a)(6) of the Securities Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any
complete redemption of redeemable securities; or



(5) it liguidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.

Updates

Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at:
www.startengine.com,/purposeenergy

Investing Process

See Exhibit E to the Offering Statement of which this Offering Memorandum forms a
part.
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT
To Management
PurposeEnergy, Inc.

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of the Company which comprise the statement of financial
position as of December 31, 2021 & 2020 and the related statements of operations, statement of changes in redeemable
convertible preferred stock, statement of changes in shareholders® deficit, and statement of cash flows for the years and
months then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, A review includes primarily applying analytical
procedures to management’s financial data and making inguiries of Company management. A review is substantially
less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a
whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management 1s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 1in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error,

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility 15 to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. Those standards
require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any
material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a
reasonable basis for our conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying financial
statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Going Concern

As discussed n Note 15, certain conditions indicate that the Company may be unable to continue as a going concern.
The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary should the Company be
unable to continue as a going concern. Management has evaluated these conditions and plans to generate revenues and
raise capital as needed to satisfy its capital needs,

Vince Mongio, CPA, CIA, CFE, MACC
Miami, FL
April 1, 2022

J/m?ﬂ %}7«#



PurposeEnergy, Inc.
(Unaudited) Consolidated Balance Sheet
For the Years Ended December 31, 2021 and 2020

ASSETS
Current Assels
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Non-Current Assets
Equipment, net of Accumulated Depreciation
Sales-Type Lease
Other Non-current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Accounts Payable (A/P)
Short Term Debt
Convertible Debt, Short-Term
Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
Long-Term Debt
Convertible Debt, Long-Term
Other Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

.

Y ear Ended December 31,

2021 2020
$ 220,087 § 249,494
$ 474058 § 202,291
$ 64299 § 63,573
$ 758,444  § 515,359
$ 3,941,017 § 1,680,412
$ 706,736 $ 780,790
$ 25418 $ 17,960
$ 5,431,615  § 3,003,520
$ 3,215,805 735,564
$ 261,544 § 903,617
$ 600,000  § .
$ 874241 § 823,827
$ 4951680 & 2,463,008
$ 2,356,655  $ 1,523,883

S - % 600,000
$ 75.861  $ 75,000
$ 7,384,195  § 4,661,891



PurposeEnergy, Inc.
(Unaudited) Consolidated Balance Sheet (Continued)
For the Years Ended December 31, 2021 and 2020

Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock and Stockholders' Deficit

Series A Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock

Series A-1 Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock

Series B Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock

Series B-1 Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock

Series C Participating Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock
Series PC Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock

Series D Participating Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock
Preferred Stock, Issuance Costs

Total Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock

Common Stock
Additional Paid in Capital
Accumulated Deficit
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

-3

Y ear Ended December 31,

2021 2020
$ 397,036 i 383,036
$ 1,089,614  § 1,050,469
$ 120,066  $ 115,520
$ 8.691 h] 8,341
$ 88,172 § 84,912
h 936,115 b 894115
$ 9,190,461 b 8,775,703
$ (298,047) $ (298,047)
$ 11,532,109 § 11,014,048
% 9.054 b 9,054
g 189,549  § 184,524
$ (13,683,292) § (12,865,997)
$ (1,952,581) § (1.658,370)
$ 5.431.615 h 3 3,003,520



PurposeEnergy. Inc.
(Unaudited) Consolidated Statements of Income

For the 12 months Ended

Dec. 31, 2021 Dec. 31, 2020

Net Operating Revenue $ 2,827,901 $ 1,571,048
Cost of Goods Sold S 2436451 $ 1,328,894
Gross Profit $ 391450 $ 242,754
Expenses

Research & Development S 57.946 b 64,859
General & Administrative expenses h 558,800 b 365,373
Amortization Expense 5 1,667
Sales & Marketing h 100,997 h 114,475
Tax expense i 7.484 b 3.951
Interest expense b 121.815
Total Expenses 3 725,317 $ 672,140
Net Operating Income $  (333.867) $ (429,387)
Other Income

Other Income i 248,979 i 348,455
Other Expenses $ (136.285) $ (481,884)
Net Other Income b 112,694 $ (133,429)
Net Income $ (221,173) $ (562,815)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Balance on January 1, 2020
Accretion of interest on

redeemable convertible
preferred stock

Balance on December 31, 2020
Accretion of interest on
redeemable convertible

preferred stock

Balance on December 31, 2021

Purposebnergy, Inc.
(Unaudited) Statement of Changes in Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock

As of December 31, 2021

Series A Redeemable Series A-1 Redeemable Series B Redeemable Series B-1 Redeemable
Convertible Preferred Convertible Preferred Convertible Preferred Convertible Preferred
Stock Stock Stock Stock

Redemption Redemption Redemption Redemption
# of Shares Value # of Shares Value # of Shares Value # of Shares Value
200,000 % 369036 198,165 $ 1,011,323 32,476 % 110,972 2,500 o 7.99]
- 14,000 - 39 146 - 4.547 - 350
200,000 8§ 383,036 198,165 S 1,050,469 32476 8§ 115,519 2500 § 8.341
- b 14,0040 - 5 39146 - 5 4. 547 - 5 350
200,000 % 397,036 198,165 S 1,089,615 32476 8% 120,066 2500 % 8.691

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Balance on January 1, 2020
Accretion of interest on

redeemable convertible
preferred stock

Balance on December 31, 2020
Accretion of interest on
redeemable convertible
preferred stock

Balance on December 31, 2021

Purposebnergy, Inc.
(Unaudited) Statement of Changes in Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock (Continued)
As of December 31, 2021

Series C Participating Series PC Redeemable Series D) Participating

Redeemable Convertible Convertible Preferred Redeemable Preferred Total
Preferred Stock Stock Stock Preferred  Redeemable
Stock, Convertible
Redemption Redemption Redemption Issuance Preferred
# of Shares Value # of Shares Value # of Shares Value Costs Stock
19,796 81,647 400,000 % B47.586 5,985,117 $ 8,372,374 (298,047) 10,502,882
- 3.265 - 46,529 - 403,329 - 511,166
19796 8§ 84,912 400,000 S 894,115 5,985,117 $ 8,775,703 (298,047) 11,014,048
- $ 3,261 - S 42,000 - 5 414,757 - 518,061
19796 § 88,173 400,000  $ 936,115 5,985,117 $ 9,190,460 (298.047) 11,532,109

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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PurposeEnergy, Inc.

(Unaudited) Statement of Changes in Stockholders™ Deficit

As of December 31,2021

Total
Common Stock, Additional Accumulated Stockholders'

# of Shares 8.01 Par Paid-in Capital Deficit Deficit
Balance on January 1, 2020 205,420 % 2054 % 174,910  § (11,733,994) % (11,550,030)
Stock Compensation Expense - 5 - % 9614 h - 5 0.614
Accretion of interest on redeemable convertible preferred stock - $ - h - 5 (511,165 % (511.165)
Net Income - % - B - %  (620,838) %  (620.838)
Balance on December 31, 2020 9205420 % 9054 % 184524 % (12.865.997) § (12.672.419)
Stock Compensation Expense - $ - 3% 5,025 b - % 5,025
Accretion of interest on redeemable convertible preferred stock - $ - 5 - %5 (518,060) % (518,060)
MNet Income - % - $ - 5 (209.235) % (299,235)
Balance on December 31, 2021 205420 % 9054 % 189,549 § (13,683,292) § (13.484.689)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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PurposeEnergy, Inc.
( Unaudited) Statement of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended December 31, 2021 and 2020

Adjusted Adjusted
Balance 2021 Balance 2020
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Loss $ (299.235) S (620,838)

Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:

Accounts Receivable $ (271,767) S (65,371)
Lease Receivable $ 74,054 $ 58,023
Other Current Assets h (725) S (8.265)
Accounts Payable $ 2,480,361 L 192,146
Other Current Liabilities $ 37,104 $ (233,557)
Accrued Expenses b 1.514  § 16
Other Non-Current Assets h (7.458) b 3,800
Depreciation Expense 5 266,794 § 259,355
Other Long-Term Liabilities b 861 S 52,250
Stock-based compensation expense $  (10,891) S (8.452)
Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by
operations: S 2,569,847 $ 249,946
Net cash provided by operating activities § 2,270,611 $ (370,892)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property and Equipment $ (42,755) 5 (7.454)
Construction in Progress - Interest Expense $ (43.961) h! -
Construction in Progress $(2,273.375) S (412.335)
Net cash provided by investing activities $(2,360,091) $ (419,789)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Debt Forgiveness (111,900 it -
518,060 S 511,165
(518,060) S (511.,165)
15,916 b 18,567

Debt Issuance Costs 6,520 8 (35,781

Interest accrual on Preferred Stock
Interest accretion against Retained Earnings on Preferred Stock

Stock option expiration

Issuance of New Debt 269,076 S5 BT7R,030

60,072  § 632,361

Net cash provided by financing activities

(29.407)  § (158,320)
249494 § 407,813

Net cash increase for period

Beginning cash balance

b
$
b
S
$
Repayment of Loans » (119.541) S (228.455)
b
5
S
b
h

Ending cash balance 220,087 % 249494

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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PurposeEnergy, Inc.
MNotes to the Unaudited Consolidated
Financial Statements for the Years Ended

December 31, 2021 and 2020

Note | - Business Activity

PurposeEnergy, Inc. (the Company) 1s headquartered in Windham, New Hampshire and was
incorporated on June 26, 2007 as a Delaware C- Corporation. The Company designs, engineers and
operates biodigester plants utilizing proprietary designs and methodology. This technology provides a
competitive advantage for remediating industrial organic waste, which includes but is not limited to
residuals generated from food and beverage, nutraceutical, pharmaceutical, and petrochemical
manufacturing. The patented remediation process generates renewable methane, or biogas, that is a
carbon neutral substitute for natural gas. Value 1s created by reducing the cost of byproduct
remediation for our customers. Revenue is generated through "tipping fees" charged for remediating
waste and for monetizing the renewable energy that is produced.

The company has built and commissioned six projects in the United States and the seventh project is
currently under construction in Taiwan. Currently the company is developing three new projects. A
regulation CF crowdfunding campaign in 2022 will provide operating capital to grow the team as the
new facilities are under construction.

On June 19, 2017, the Company formed PurposeEnergy — St. Albans, LLC in the state of Delaware.
This Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of PurposeEnergy, Inc.

On June 1, 2018, the Company formed Middlebury Resource Recovery Center, LLC in the state of
Delaware. This Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of PurposeEnergy, Inc,

On June 29, 2018, the Company formed PurposeEnergy Finance, LLC in the state of Delaware. This
Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of PurposeEnergy, Inc.

On August 1, 2019, the Company formed PurposeEnergy—Enosburg Falls, LLC in the state of
Delaware. This Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of PurposeEnergy, Inc.

On December 14, 2020, the Company formed PurposeEnergy Development, LLC in the state of
Delaware. This Company is a subsidiary of PurposeEnergy, Inc. and is owned 99.75% by
PurposeEnergy, Ine. and .25% by LRC Purpose Investco, LLC.

On March 22, 2021, the Company formed MRRC Equity, LLC in the state of Delaware. This
Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of PurposeEnergy Development, LLC.

On March 22, 2021, the Company formed MRRC Guarantor, LLC in the state of Delaware. This
Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of MRRC Equity, LLC.

Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Cash and Equivalents

The Company considers investments with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents, The Company maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed

-9



PurposeEnergy, Inc.
MNotes to the Unaudited Consolidated
Financial Statements for the Years Ended

December 31, 2021 and 2020

tederally insured limits. The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts. The Company
believes it 1s not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash.

Accounts Receivable

The Company carries its accounts receivable net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. On a periodic
basis, the Company evaluates its accounts reccivable and establishes an allowance for doubtful
accounts, when deemed necessary, based on historic write-offs and collections and current credit
conditions. As of December 31, 2021, management believes that all receivables were collectible and
therefore no allowance for doubtful accounts exists.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost. Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of such assets. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to
expense as incurred.

The major classes and estimated useful lives of property and equipment are as follows at December
31, 2021:

Useful
Life (in Accumulated Book Value
Property Type years) Cost Depreciation | Disposals | as of 12/31/21
Digester Plant 15 $3,755,127 | $(2,830291) | § - | % 024,836
Computer Equipment 3 $ 20745 F8  (19376) | $ - | % 1,369
Equipment 1-20 $ 293247 % (166413) | % - | 5 126,834
Construction in Progress - $2917.239 % - b - | % 2917239
Grand Total - $ 6,986,357 | §(3.,016,080) | & - | § 3970,277

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from electrical energy generation is recognized when delivered to the delivery point, in
accordance with the power purchase agreement. Revenue from byproduct offload fees and wastewater
treatment 1s recognized when brewery production is completed and reported for the respective month
and trucking fees are reported for the respective month. The Company recognizes revenue when all of
the following conditions are met: 1) there i1s persuasive evidence of an arrangement between the
Company and a customer, 2) the price is fixed and determinable, 3) collection is reasonably assured,
and 4) delivery has occurred.

Revenue from design-build contracts is calculated using the percentage of completion method of
accounting for long-term construction type contracts. Accordingly, income 1s recogmzed in the ratio
that costs incurred bears to estimated total costs. Adjustments to cost estimates are made periodically,
and losses expected to be incurred on contracts in progress are charged to operations in the period such
losses are determined. The aggregate of billings on uncompleted contracts in excess of related costs
incurred and income recognized 1s shown as a current liability.

- () -



PurposeEnergy, Inc.
MNotes to the Unaudited Consolidated
Financial Statements for the Years Ended

December 31, 2021 and 2020

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue occurs when a customer makes a milestone payment for work that has not vet been
complete. As the work is complete, the deferred revenue liability is moved to the appropriate revenue
account. In all cases to date, deferred revenue has been associated with design build projects when the
Company’s payment milestones precede work that is to be complete. Funds from the payment are used to
complete the work (e.g., purchase pumps, tanks, instruments, pay subcontractors). As of December 31,
2021 and 2020 the Company had a deferred revenue balance of 180,970 in both years.

Advertising

The Company has non-direct response advertising costs which are expensed as incurred. Advertising
expense for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, were $378 and $625, respectively.

Research and Development

Research and development costs are expensed as incurred. Patent costs are expensed as incurred and
included in research and development expense. Minimum royalty payments are amortized over the
life of the contract. Royalties are expensed when incurred.

Compensated Absences

The Company does not have a policy regarding compensated absences. Therefore, the amount of
compensation for future absences cannot be reasonably estimated. and, accordingly, no liability has
been recorded in the accompanying financial statements. The Company recognizes the costs of
compensated absences when actually paid to employees.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of certain
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Accordingly, the actual amounts could differ from those
estimates. Any adjustments applied to estimated amounts are recognized mn the year in which such
adjustments are determined.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are calculated based on the tax effects of transactions reported n the financial
statements.

The provision on the statement of income consists of taxes currently due plus deferred taxes which
result from different reporting methods for the financial statements versus the tax returns. The primary
differences relate to the reporting of depreciation of property and equipment and federal and state net
operating losses. The deferred taxes represent the future tax return consequences of those differences,
which will either be taxable or deductible when the assets and liabilities are recovered or settled.
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Deferred income tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when, in the opinion of management,
it 18 more likely than not those assets will not be realhized.

The Company evaluates all significant tax positions required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. As of December 31, 2021, the Company does not believe it
has taken any positions that would require the recording of any additional tax liability nor does it
believe that there are any unrealized tax benefits that would either increase or decrease within the next
year,

The Company’s income tax returns are subject to examination by the appropriate taxing jurisdictions,
As of December 31, 2021, the Company’s federal and state tax returns generally remain open to
examination for a period of three years. It is the Company’s policy to recognize any interest and
penalties in the provision for taxes when applicable.

Stock Based Compensation

The Company accounts for stock options issued to employees under ASC 718 (Stock Compensation).
Under ASC 718, share-based compensation cost to employees is measured at the grant date, based on
the estimated fair value of the award, and is recognized as an item of expense ratably over the
employee's requisite vesting period. The Company estimates the fair value of share-based payment
awards made to employees and directors, including stock options, on the date of grant using an option-
pricing model. The fair value of each share-based award was estimated using the Black- Scholes
option pricing model. The Black-Scholes model is complex and dependent on key estimates by
management. The Company recognized pre-tax compensation expense related to stock options of
$10,891 and $8,452 for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020.

The Company measures compensation expense for its non-employee stock-based compensation under
ASC 505 (Equity). The fair value of the option 1ssued or committed to be 1ssued 1s used to measure the
transaction, as this 1s more reliable than the fair value of the services received. The fair value is
measured at the value of the Company's common stock on the date that the commitment for
performance by the counterparty has been reached or the counterparty's performance is complete. The
fair value of the equity instrument is charged directly to expense and credited to additional paid- in
capital.

There 15 not a viable market for the Company’s common stock to determine its fair value, therefore
management is required to estimate the fair value to be utilized in the determining stock-based
compensation costs. In estimating the fair value, management considers recent sales of its common
stock to independent qualified investors, placement agents’ assessments of the underlying common
shares relating to our sale of preferred stock and vahdation by independent fair value experts.
Considerable management judgment 1s necessary to estimate the fair value. Accordingly, actual results
could vary significantly from management’s estimates.

The Company’s policy is to recognize forfeitures for stock options granted as they occur.
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The following is an analysis of options to purchase shares of the Company’s stock issued and

outstanding as of December 31,2021

Weighted

Average

Total Exercise
Options Price

Total options outstanding, January 1, 2020 562,745 $ 0.35
Granted - $ 0.35
Exercised - $ 0.35
Expired/cancelled (69,225)

Total options outstanding, December 31, 2020 493,520 $ 0.35
Granted - b 0.35
Exercised - h 0.35
Expired/cancelled (45,000)

Total options outstanding, December 31, 2021 448 520 $ 0.35

Options exercisable, December 31, 2021 442 686 $ 0.35

Weighted

Average
Nonvested Fair
Options Value

Nonvested options, January 1, 2020 70,315 b 0.40
Granted - $ -
Vested (20,730) $ 0.40
Forfeited (25,834 $ -

Nonvested options, December 31, 2020 23,751 3 0.40
Granted - 5 -
Vested (10,000 $ 0.40)
Forfeited (7,917) b -

Nonvested options, December 31, 2021 5.834 $ 0.40

Note 3 — Debt

Debt consists of the following as of December 31, 2021:

On July 28, 2009, the Company entered into a loan with the Vermont Economic Development Authority
to provide debt project financing for PurposeEnergy's South Burlington facility. The loan closed
initially with a 15-year term and a 10-year maturity. On July 28, 2019 the balance of the note was
refinanced with a 10-year term and a S-year maturity, which is July 28, 2024, Through July 27, 2021
the note enjoyed a 2.0% per annum fixed interested rate. Thereafier the rate transitioned to the
prevailing variable VEDA Base Rate which is adjusted periodically. The outstanding principal of this
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note was $315,898 at the end of 2020 and $284.995 at the end of 2021.

In July 2017, PurposeEnergy Inc. offered 5100,000 1 9% per annum unsecured subordmated debt to
existing shareholders for the purpose of purchasing and installing equipment to enable importing
organic industrial waste to the South Burlington facility ("Depot"). Three investors agreed to participate
in Note 1, Note 2, and Note 3 for $50,000.00, $25.000.00, and $25,000 respectively. These notes had a
three-month interest-only period followed by 57 equal monthly principal and interest payments. This
note will mature July 7, 2022, At the close of 2020 the cumulative outstanding principal of these three
notes was 538,164, At the close of 2021 the amount was reduced to $14,696.

In 2014, PurposeEnergy Leasing, LLC was created to purchase capital equipment required at the South
Burlington facility to comply with a new phosphorus discharge regulation. The entity PurposeEnergy
Leasing, LLC was subsequently dissolved and the remaining lease payments were purchased by Sununu
Holdings, LLC. The outstanding debt to Sununu Holdings accrues no interest and has no maturity date.
The outstanding balance was $14,434 at the end of 2020 and $13,434 at the end of 2021,

In December 2020, PurposeEnergy Inc. offered $100,000 in 12% per annum unsecured subordinated
debt to existing sharcholders for operations. Two investors agreed to participate in Note 1 and Note 2
for $50,000.00 each. All principal and interest was due as of the maturity date of June 30, 2021 and the
Company 1s currently delinquent. These notes are scheduled to be paid as a line item in the sources and
uses of the Middlebury project financing event,

In 2018, PurposeEnergy, Inc. offered up to $1,000,000 in 8% convertible promissory notes. Twenty-
seven notes were purchased for an aggregate of $600,000. In the event of a change-in-control of
PurposeEnergy, Inc., these notes are payable in the debt stack of the waterfall with a three-times
premium. If the company sells at least $2,000,000 in newly issued preferred stock, this debt
automatically converts at a price per share equal to the price per share paid for the new i1ssuance of
preferred stock multiplied by 33.33%. If the company sells less than $2,000,000 n newly 1ssued
preferred stock, upon election of a majority of the note holders the notes may convert at a price per
share equal to the price per share paid for the new issuance of preferred stock multiplied by 33.33%.
The current maturity date of the notes is December 31, 2022.

On September 15, 2020, the US Small Business Administration issued an Economic Impact Direct Loan
to PurposeEnergy, Inc. for $32,700.00. The note has a 30-year term with a fixed interest rate of 3.75%.
Although repayment was supposed to begin 12-months after the effective date, repayment has been
temporarily suspended by the SBA. The scheduled maturity is September 15, 2050.

In 2020 and 2021, the Company applied for and received Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) loans in
both the first and second campaigns. Both loans were forgiven in full. At the end of 2020, the first loan
had been 1ssued for $111,900.00 and was outstanding. During 2021, the Company received an
additional $115,300 in PPP loans, By the end of 2021, both PPP loans had been forgiven.
PurposeEnergy Finance, LLC was established to project finance an industrial anaerobic wastewater
treatment facility for Fiddlehead Brewing Company that employs PurposeEnergy's patented Tribrid-
Bioreactor (TM) technology. Capital was supplied by Vermont Economic Development Authority and
Community National Bank. The capital provided by VEDA 1s divided between two loans because
VEDA used two funds to source the capital. The loan(s) closed on October 9, 2018 with an interest rate

- 14 -



PurposeEnergy, Inc.
MNotes to the Unaudited Consolidated
Financial Statements for the Years Ended

December 31, 2021 and 2020

that is fixed for the first five years at 6.1% and adjusted periodically thereafter to the VEDA Base Rate
plus 0.50% per annum. The note has a 10-year term. Al the end ol 2020, the total outstanding principal
was $132,124 and 5118,440 for loans 100SPE1101 and 100SPE1101A, respectively. In 2021, the total
outstanding principal was $119.383 and $106,522, respectively. This loan is secured by the equipment
installed at the Fiddlehead Brewery.

In addition to the loan amounts from VEDA, the Company entered into a loan with Community
National Bank on October 9, 2018 with an interest rate that 1s fixed at 6.6% per annum. The note has a
I 16-month payment schedule that began on February 9, 2019 and has a final scheduled payment on
October 29, 2028, At the end of 2020, the total outstanding principal was $306,750. At the end of
2021, the total outstanding principal was $275,733. This loan is secured by the equipment installed at
Fiddlehecad Brewery.

PurposeEnergy Development, LLC was formed to be a partnership with LRC Purpose Investco, LLC.
On December 31, 2020, development capital provided to PurposeEnergy, Inc. for the purpose of
developing the Middlebury, SAINT, and Enosburg projects was refinanced into this partnership. At the
time of close, existing debt and closing costs were consolidated into $1.235,840 owed by
PurposeEnergy Development, LLC to LRC Purpose Investco, LLC. In 2021, additional funds were
committed as milestones were achieved on the projects. At the close of 2021, the outstanding principal
was $1,492.281. This note accrues at 12% per annum simple interest. Although the current maturity
date 1s March 31, 2022, a term sheet 15 under negotiation to extend the maturity date by 5-years. When
the first of the three projects closes construction financing, 1/3 of the outstanding principal and interest
15 due on this loan. When the second project closes financing, 1/2 of the remaining principal and
interest i1s due. When the third project closes financing, the remainder of the principal and interest is
due. This loan is secured by the assets of PurposeEnergy, Inc. with carve outs for Vermont Economic
Development Authority’s interest in the Company's South Burlington facility and a lease agreement for
a piece of equipment in that same facility.

The Company has a revolving line of credit with Wells Fargo that carries a limit of $65K and interest
rates of 7.250%. There is no maturity date and the loan terms call for minimum monthly payments
which the Company has made each month. The outstanding balances as of the year ends for 2021 and
2020 are $48,180 and $56,673.

Maturities of long-term debt are payable as follows:

Year Ending December 31,

2022 $ 2,353.825
2023 b 90,647
2024 b 291,012
2025 b 68,981
2026 and thereafter 5 283,457
Total $ 3,087,922
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Note 4 — Leases

Operating Leases

The Company has entered into different types of leases for their office space and for the location of its
biological waste processing plants. Each lease has different terms and management has evaluated those
terms to determine whether these are Capital or Operating leases. All have been determined to be
operating leases and management records the lease payments on a straight-line basis over the life of
the lease.

On July 10, 2018, the Company entered into a lease for an operating location under a 3-year operating
lease requiring monthly payments starting at $1,802.08 every month and increasing by 3% every
anniversary. This lease expired during 2021 and the Company did not renew it. As such, there are no
future minimum lease payments due.

On October 1, 2018, the Company entered into a lease for an operating location under a 22-year
operating lease requiring monthly payments for 51,000 every month throughout the duration of the
lease. The Company will have the option of extending the lease for two separate periods of five years
cach.

On November 13, 2019 the Company entered into a lease for an operating location under a 20-year
operating lease requiring monthly payments starting at $1,500 every month and mcreasing by 3%
every anniversary. The Lessor will have the option of purchasing the facility from the Company at the
end of the lease.

Future minimum lease payments under the capital lease as of December 31, 2021 in the aggregate are
as follows:

Year Ending December 31,

2022 % 62,906
2023 $ 64,433
2024 b 33,492
2025 b 34,138
2026 and thereafter g 545,600
Total S 740,569

Sales-Type Leases

On September 10, 2018, PurposeEnergy Finance, LLC entered into an agreement with Fiddlehead
Brewing Company, LLC to lease equipment and provide services in connection with the establishment
of an on-site biological treatment plant. The lease was set to commence on the date the Equipment is
delivered to the Site and will expire 120 months after the Commencement Date. The lease commenced
on July 12, 2019. Upon expiration of the lease, or early buyout by Fiddlehead in accordance with the
lease terms, the Company shall transfer ownership of the equipment to Fiddlehead at no additional cost.
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The components of the sales-type lease agreement at December 31, 2021 are as follows:

2021 2020

Minimum lease payments receivable § 945000 § 1,071,000
Allowance for uncollectible amounts B - 5 -
Net Minimum lease payments receivable $ 945000 § 1,071,000
Residual values $ - % -

$ 945000 $ 1,071,000
Less: Unearned income $ (232.427) § (290,210)
Net investment in sales-type lease $ 712,573 § 780,790

MNote 5 - Commitments and Contingencies

In March 2008, the Company entered into a Biogas Purchase Agreement (“BPA™) with Independent
Brewers United, Inc. (“IBU™), and in June 2009 this agreement was amended. Subject to various
termination clauses, the BPA terminates on October 31, 2016. The Company has the option to extend
the BPA term for two additional terms of five vears each. Thereafter, the BPA will be renewed vear-
to-year until cancelled by either party. Under the agreement, IBU will deliver brewery byproduct to
the Company, and the Company can sell biogas to IBU. Pricing components of the BPA are fixed
payments for the delivery of biogas, variable payments for the delivery of biogas and byproduct
offload fees. The Company retains ownership of solid waste generated by the anaerobic digestion
facility,

[n 2016 and 2021, the company exercised its options to extend the BPA term for two additional terms
of five-years each and the agreement now terminates on October 31, 2026

On September 16, 2008, the Company entered into a limited exclusive license (“the Agreement”) to
sell licensed products to operating breweries producing more than 25,000 barrels of beer per yvear. The
term of the agreement expires on March 29, 2024, The licensee will be paid 3% of all costs associated
with implementing the licensed product. There is a minimum annual royalty of 520,000 per year,
payable on each 24-month period following execution of the agreement. On September 16, 2010, the
Agreement was amended to defer the September 16, 2010 payment of $20,000 to September 16, 2012.
On December 24, 2013, the Agreement was further amended to satisfy the Company’s obligation to
the hicensee through the issuance of 40,000 non-qualified stock options to the licensee on December
24, 201 3.

MNote 6 - Intellectual Property

The Company 1s assignee under Patent No.: USs 7727395 B2 utled "Method and Apparatus for
Processing Organic Waste™ (the Patent) that was 1ssued by the United States Patent and Trademark
Office (USPTO) on June 1, 2010, The Company has filed with the USPTO a Patent Cooperation
Treaty (PCT) application for the Patent that protected the Company’s rights in multiple countries. In
2011, applications for the Patent were filed in multiple countries. This patent has been issued in
Mexico, Japan, China and the European Union, including Germany, France, Great Britain, and Ireland.
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Note 7 - Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock

As of December 31, 2021, the Company had 9,973,386 shares of preferred stock, 50.01 par value per
share, authorized, of which 200,000 shares are designated as Series A redeemable convertible
preferred stock (“Series A Preferred Stock™), 202,122 shares are designated as Series A-1 Preferred
Stock, 82,476 shares arc designated as Series B Preferred Stock, 104,750 shares are designated as
Series B-1 Preferred Stock, 100,000 shares are designated as Series C-1 Preferred Stock, 370,779
shares are designated as Sernies C-2 Preferred Stock, 452,750 shares are designated as Senes C-3
Preferred Stock, 552,998 shares are designated as Series C-4 Preferred Stock, 400,000 shares are
designated as Series PC Preferred Stock, and 7,507,511 are designated as Series D Preferred Stock.

As of December 31, 2021, the Company has 6,838,054 shares of Preferred Stock issued and
outstanding of which 200,000 shares are designated as Series A redeemable convertible preferred
stock (“Series A Preferred Stock™), 198,165 shares are designated as Series A-1 Preferred Stock,
32,476 shares are designated as Series B Preferred Stock, 2,500 shares are designated as Series B-1

Preferred Stock, 12,796 shares are designated as Series C-2 Preferred Stock, 7.000 shares are
designated as Series C-4 Preferred Stock, 400,000 shares are designated as Series PC Preferred Stock,
and 5,985,117 are designated as Series D Preferred Stock.

During 2007, the Company 1ssued 300,000 shares of Series A Preferred Stock in a private placement
at $1.00 per share for gross proceeds of $300,000 net of 1ssuance costs of $37.705. The Series A
Preferred Stock 1ssuance costs are being accreted to the earliest redemption date of June 2016.

During 2008, convertible promissory notes totaling $105,050 were converted into 41,362 shares of
Series A-1 Preferred Stock at $2.54 per share. In June 2008 the Company issued 531,539 shares of
Series A-1 Preferred Stock in a private placement at $2.822 per share for gross proceeds of $1,500,000
net of 1ssuance costs of $80,854. The Series A-1 Preferred Stock 1ssuance costs are being accreted to
the earliest redemption date of June 2016,

During 2009, the Company issued 207,476 shares of Series B Preferred Stock in a private placement at
$2.00 per share for gross proceeds of $414,952 net of issuance costs of $48,492. In 2010, the
Company i1ssued an additional 57,500 shares of Series B Preferred Stock in a private placement at
$2.00 per share for gross proceeds of $115,000 net of issuance costs of $3,596. The Series B Preferred
Stock 1ssuance costs are being accreted to the earliest redemption date of June 2016,

During 2011, the Company issued 375,000 shares of Series B-1 Preferred Stock in a private placement
at $2.00 per share for gross proceeds of $750,000 net of issuance costs of $61.373. The Series B-1
Preferred Stock issuance costs are being accreted to the earliest redemption date of June 2016.

During 2012, the Company 1ssued 459,665 shares of Series C-4 Preferred Stock in a private placement
at $1.50 per share for gross proceeds of $689,183 net of issuance costs of $49,745. The Series C-4
Preferred Stock issuance costs are being accreted to the earliest redemption date of December 2018.
In 2012, investors who invested additional amounts in Series C-4 Preferred Stock converted earlier
preferred stock purchases to Series C Preferred Stock: 100,000 shares of Series A Preferred Stock
were converted to Series C-1 Preferred Stock, 262,502 shares of Series A-1 Preferred Stock were
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MNote 7 - Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock (continued)

converted to Senes C-2 Preferred Stock, 132,500 shares of Series B Preferred Stock were converted to
Series C-3 Preferred Stock, and 148,000 shares of Series B-1 Preferred Stock were converted to Series
C-3 Preferred Stock.

During 2013, the Company issued 93,333 shares of Series C-4 Preferred Stock in a private placement
at $1.50 per share for gross proceeds of $140,000 net of issuance costs of $45. The Series C-4
Preferred Stock 1ssuance costs are being accreted to the earliest redemption date of December 2018,
In 2013, investors who invested additional amounts in Series C-4 Preferred Stock converted earlier
preferred stock purchases to Series C Preferred Stock: 108,277 shares of Series A-1 Preferred Stock
were converted to Series C-2 Preferred Stock, 50,000 shares of Series B Preferred Stock were
converted to Series (C-3 Preferred Stock, and 122,250 shares of Series B-1 Preferred Stock were
converted to Series C-3 Prelerred Stock.

Additionally, in 2013 a vendor converted debt of $600,000 into 400,000 shares of Series PC Preferred
Stock ($1.50 per share) in a private placement. The Company incurred $4,849 of stock issuance costs
relating to this transaction.

During 2018, The Company issued 5,985,117 shares of Series D Participating Convertible Preferred
Stock, $.01 par value per share in exchange of shares of Preferred Stock of the Company held by
existing investors,

The rights, preferences, and privileges of the Series A, Series A-1, Series B, Series B-1 Preferred
Stock, Series C-1 Preferred Stock, Series C-2 Preferred Stock, Series C-3 Preferred Stock, Series C-4
Preferred Stock, Series PC Preferred Stock, and Series D Preferred Stock (collectively, the “Preferred

Stock™) and the common stock are as follows:

Each share of Preferred Stock is convertible, at the option of the holder, at any time after issuance into
a number of shares of common stock, determined by dividing the original issue price by the
conversion price, subject to certain antidilutive adjustments. The conversion price at December 31,
2013 for the Series A Preferred Stock is $1.00 per share, for the Series A-1 Preferred Stock 1s $2.4163
per share, for the Series B Preferred Stock 15 51,9054 per share, for the Series B-1 Preferred Stock 1s
$1.9054 per share, for the Series C Preferred Stock 15 $1.50 per share, for the Series PC Preferred
Stock is 51.50 per share, and for the Series D Preferred Stock is $1.00 per share.

Each share of Preferred Stock will automatically convert into shares of common stock at the then
effective conversion price upon the closing of an mitial public offering, provided that the offering
price per share 1s not less than $4.50 and the aggregate gross proceeds to the Corporation are at least
$50,000,000 or upon the vote or written consent of the holders of a majority of the then outstanding
shares of Preferred Stock.

The holder of each share of Preferred Stock shall have the right to one vote for each share of common
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MNote 7 - Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock (continued)

stock into which the Preferred Stock can then be converted, and such holder will have full voting
rights and powers equal to those of the holders of common stock and be entitled to vote on all matters.

The holders of common stock are entitled to one vote for each share held.

In the event of any liquidation, dissolution, or winding up of the Company, whether voluntary or
involuntary, as defined in the Company’s certificate of incorporation, the holders of shares of Series D
Preferred Stock are entitled to receive the Series D Original Issue Price, subject to appropriate
adjustment for any stock splits, stock dividends, combination, or any other similar recapitalization
affecting such shares, plus any dividends declared but unpaid prior to and in preference of holders of
the Series PC Preferred Stock, Series C Preferred Stock, Series B Preferred Stock, Series A Preferred
Stock, and common stock or any other class or series of stock ranking on hgudation junior to the
Series D Preferred Stock by reason of their ownership thereof. The holders of the Series PC, C-1, C-2,
C-3 and C-4 Preferred Stock shall be entitled to receive cash in the amount of $1.50, $2.00, $5.644,
$4.00 and $3.00 per share, respectively, subject to appropriate adjustment for any stock splits, stock
dividends, combination, or any other similar recapitalization affecting such shares, plus any dividends
declared but unpaid prior to and in preference of the holders of the Series B Preferred Stock, Series A
Preferred Stock, and common stock. The holders of Series B Preferred Stock are entitled to receive

Series B Original Issue Price, subject to appropriate adjustment for any stock splits, stock dividends,
combination, or any other similar recapitalization affecting such shares, plus any dividends declared
but unpaid prior to and in preference of the holders of the Series A Preferred Stock and common stock.
The holders of Series A Preferred Stock are entitled to receive Series A Original Issue Price, subject to
appropriate adjustment for any stock splits, stock dividends, combination, or any other similar
recapitalization affecting such shares, plus any dividends declared but unpaid prior to and n
preference of the holders of common stock. Insufficient assets to pay any class of holders in order of
preference and in the full amount to which they are entitled are distributed on a pro rata basis, first to
holders of Preferred Stock, then to common stock shareholders. After the payment of all preferential
amounts to the holders of shares of Preferred Stock, any remaining assets available for distribution will
be distributed among the holders of the Series C Preferred Stock (participating preferred stock) and
common stock on a pro rata basis based on the number of shares held by each holder on an as
converted to common stock basis.

At any time on or after April 20, 2023, shares of each of the Series A Preferred Stock, Series A-1
Preferred Stock, Series B Preferred Stock, Series B-1 Preferred Stock, Series C-1 Preferred Stock,
Series C-2 Preferred Stock., Series C-3 Preferred Stock. Series C-4 Preferred Stock, Series PC
Preferred Stock, and Series D Preferred Stock are subject to mandatory redemption by the Company in
three equal annual installments beginning 60 days after receipt of a notice of redemption from the
holders of at least 60% of the outstanding shares of Preferred Stock.

The redemption price is the Original Issue Price for Series A Preferred Stock, Original Issue Price for
the Series A-1 Preferred Stock, Original Issue Price for the Series B Preferred Stock, Original Issue
Price for the Series B-1 Preferred Stock, $1.00 for each share Series C-1 Preferred Stock, $2.822 for
each share Seres C-2 Preferred Stock, $2.00 for each share Series C-3 Preferred Stock, $1.50 for each
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MNote 7 - Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock (continued)

share Series C-4 Preferred Stock, $1.50 for each share Sernes PC Preferred Stock, and $1.00 for each
share of Series D Preferred Stock, as applicable, plus interest accruing at 7% per annum and all
dividends declared but unpaid thereon.

MNote 8 - Stockholders® Deficit

Common Stock

At December 31, 2021, the Company has authorized 9,024,489 shares of $0.01 par value common
stock, with 905,420 shares issued and outstanding, of which 900,000 shares were issued to the
Company’s founder.

At December 31, 2021, the below table depicts shares of common stock the Company had reserved for
future issuance and available to be issued;

Conversion of Series A Preferred Stock 200,000
Conversion of Series A-1 Preferred Stock 202,122
Conversion of Series B Preferred Stock 82,476
Conversion of Series B-1 Preferred Stock 104,750
Conversion of Series C-1 Preferred Stock 100,000
Conversion of Series C-2 Preferred Stock 370,779
Conversion of Series C-3 Preferred Stock 452,750
Conversion of Series C-4 Preferred Stock 552,998
Conversion of Series PC Preferred Stock 400,000
Conversion of Series D Preferred Stock 7.507.511
Total Authorized Preferred Stock 9,973,386
Total common stock reserved for future 1ssuance 6,866,061
Common stock 1ssued and outstanding 905,420
Common stock available to be issued 1,253,008
Total authorized common stock 9,024 489

Stock Option Plan

The Company has a stock option plan, the 2007 Employee, Director and Consultant Stock Plan (the
Plan) which provides for the issuance of qualified options to certain employees and non-qualified
options to directors, consultants and other service providers. Pursuant to the Plan, 616,978 shares of
the Company’s common stock were reserved for issuance,

The fair value of each option is estimated on the date of grant with the Black-Scholes option pricing
model using the assumptions noted in the table below for the years ended through December 31, 2021.
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MNote 8 - Stockholders’ Deficit (Continued)

The fair value 1s amortized as compensation expense on a straight-line basis over the date of the grant
through the end of the vesting period (the requisite service period). The determination of the fair
value of stock-based awards utilizing the Black-Scholes model is affected by the stock price and a
number of assumptions, including expected volatility, expected life, risk-free interest rate and expected
dividends. The Company does not have a history of market prices of its ownership interest as it is not a

public company, and as such, volatility 15 estimated. The expected life of the awards 15 estimated
based on the simplified method. The risk-free interest rate assumption is based on observed interest
rates appropriate for the terms of the awards. The dividend vield assumption 1s based on history and
the expectation of paying no dividends.

Risk-free interest rates 1.70% - 3.91%
Expected term T years
Expected volatility 100%
Expected annual dividends 0%

MNote 9 - Concentrations of Credit Risk

Fmancial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit rnisk consist
principally of accounts receivable. As of December 31, 2021, two customers represented
approximately 92% of billed accounts receivable of which one customer represented approximately
75% of billed accounts receivable.

MNote 10 - Major Customers

During the vear ended December 31, 2021, one customer accounted for approximately 71% of the
Company’s total sales.

Note 11 - Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information

Cash paid during the vear ended December 31, 2021 for:

Interest expense $ 20,141

Supplemental schedule of noncash investing and financing

activities:
Accretion of redeemable convertible preferred stock

issuance costs $ 35,347
Accretion of interest on redeemable convertible preferred

stock h 280,177
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Note 12 - Income Taxes

The Company 15 a C Corporation for federal and state tax reporting purposes as defined by the Internal
Revenue Code. The Company applies the asset and liability method of Accounting for Income Taxes,
under which, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences
attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and
liabilities and their respective tax bases, and for net operating loss and tax credit carry forwards.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable
income 1n the vears in which the temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

The Company’s ability to realize the benefit of its deferred tax assets depends on the generation of

future taxable income through profitable operations. To the extent it 1s considered to be more likely
than not

that a deferred tax asset will not be realized, a valuation allowance is provided. The current valuation
allowance represents 100% of all deferred tax assets.

MNote 13 - Federal Grant

On September 21, 2010, the Company received funds totaling $1,021,421 from the U.S. government
as a grant for Specified Energy Property in Lieu of Tax Credits under the American Recovery and

Reinvestment Act of 2009, These funds were applied against the cost of the equipment constructed by
the Company.

Under section 1603 of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, the United States
Department of the Treasury makes payments to eligible persons who place in service specified energy
property and apply for such payments. The purpose of the payment 15 to retimburse eligible applicants
for a portion of the expense of such property. Eligible property under this program includes property
used in a trade or business or held for the production of income. The Independent Brewers United
plant located in South Burlington, Vermont is an open loop biomass facility that is eligible as a
specified energy property.

By receiving a payment for property under section 1603, the Company has elected to forego tax
credits under sections 48 and 45 of the Internal Revenue Code with respect to such property for the

taxable year in which the payment is made, or any subsequent tax vear.

Note 14 - Subseguent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated between December 31, 2021 and Apnil 1, 2022, which is the
date the financial statements were available to be 1ssued.

On November 2, 2021, Middlebury Resource Recover Center received an executed commitment letter
from C2 Kappa LLC for tax-equity investment in the Middlebury project. On December 28, 2021,
Middlebury Resource Recovery Center received a commitment letter from Vermont Economic
Development Authority, which was later amended on February 15, 2022, to provide subordinated debt
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to the Middlebury project. On April 1, 2022, Middlebury Resource Recovery Center, LLC received a
commitment letter from Live Oak Bank to provide senior debt to the Middlebury project. In aggregate,
upon successful financial close, these three commitment letters provide the construction and permanent
project financing required to build the Middlebury project.

Note 15 — Going Concern

The accompanying balance sheet has been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates the
realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. The entity has
realized losses, negative cashflows from operations, and has negative working capital for the years
presented.

The Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in the next twelve months following the date the
financial statements were available to be issued is dependent upon its ability to produce revenues and/or
obtain financing sufficient to meet current and future obligations and deploy such to produce profitable
operating results. Management has evaluated these conditions and plans to generate revenues and raise
capital as needed to satisfy its capital needs. No assurance can be give